Moving Forward Working Together

AGENDA
May 20, 2024
Regular Meeting — 6:00 P.M.
e Call to Order
» Pledge of Allegiance
 Roll Call
e Review Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 29, 2024 — page 3
e Review Minutes of Committee of the Whole Meeting of May 8, 2024 - page 7
» Review Financial Statement ending April 30, 2024 — page 9
e Citizen Comments
s Budget and Finance
= Approval of Bills
=  Approve DDA Loan from Thumb Bank & Trust — page 33
= Adopt 2024 Village of Cass City Millage Rates — page 37
¢ Public Services Committee
o Approve Resolution to Proceed to the Next Phase of WWTP project for Fishbeck — page 43
e Approve Spicer Engineering Proposal for Water Main Replacement — page 45
e Approve Quote for Tree Removal — page 57
o Approve Maintenance Contract for WWTP Switchgear — page 59
e Personnel and Public Safety
e Approve Demolition of Blighted Property at 4281 Ale St. — page 69
e Parks and Recreation Committee
e Downtown Development Authority— Minutes of March 12, 2024 Minutes - page 71
* Approve Reappointments to the DDA Board — page 73
e Economic Development Corporation — Minutes of March 12, 2024 Minutes — page 75
s  Approve Reappointments to the EDC Board — page 77
e Planning Commission— Minutes of February 21, 2024 Minutes — page 79
o Approve Reappointments to the Planning Commission — page 81
¢ Manager's Report — page 83
e Communications
s Other Business
e Adjournment

June 2024 Meetings and Events:

May 27 — Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 27 — Memorial Day Parade begins at 10:00 am
June 13 — Personnel & Public Safety Committee, 9 am
June 11 — DDA/EDC Meeting, 1:30 pm

June 11 — Parks and Recreation Committee, 4 pm
June 19 — Public Services Committee, 12 pm

June 19 — Planning Commission, 7 pm

June 24 — Budget & Finance Committee, 5 pm

June 24 — Council Meeting, 6 pm







-647-

A Regular Meeting of the Cass City Village Council was held at the Cass City Municipal
Building on Monday, April 29, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. Council Members present: President Robert
Piaskowski, Trustees: Kevven Dorland, Dustin Griesing, Bill Hartzell, Michael Kirn and Joe
Leeson. Excused: Jefrey Benkelman

A moment of silence was observed in honor of past Village President Carl Palmateer, who
served as Cass City Police Chief (1962-1970) and Village President (2007-2018).

MOTION# 2024.4.29-01

MOTION by President Piaskowski, Supported by Trustee Leeson to amend the meeting agenda
to include action item: Discuss Purchase Offers on Third Street Properties. MOTION CARRIED
6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-02
MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Leeson to receive, approve, and file the
minutes of the March 25, 2024 Regular Meeting. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-03
MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Kirn to receive, and accept the Financial
Statements of March 31, 2024. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

During Citizens’ Comments, Sgt. Ryan Robinson, Candidate for Tuscola County Sheriff,
introduced himself and asked for support and vote in the November 2024 General Election.
Drew Wessels, 4859 Crestwood, asked for Village Council support for his request for permission
to house chickens on his property. Laura Gaeth, 6766 Third Street, asked for Village Council
support for her request for permission to house goats on her property. Don Ball, 6328 Main
Street, requested more Village information be published, in lieu of the Cass City Chronicle’s
termination and inquired on local downtown tree replacement. Tracy Moore, 4410 Seeger Street,
inquired on Sidewalk Repair program and the specifications for concrete mix formula.

MOTION# 2024.4.29-04
MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to receive and file the Village of
Cass City Accounts Payable paid invoices. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-05
MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Kirn, to approve First Quarter Budget
Amendment of the 2024 Village of Cass City Financial Budget. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0

nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-06

MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to approve renewal with Sun Life
Assurance for employee life, accidental death and dismemberment, and short-term disability for
one year effective July 1, 2024, in the total amount of $28,721. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0

nays




-648-

MOTION# 2024.4.29-07

MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to approve Debbie Powell, Village
Manager, to conduct an interview and finalize and execute a marketing agreement with New
Moon Visions, for a new logo, marketing and branding of the Village of Cass City, not to exceed
a total of $30,000 in funds available from the MEDC RRC Toolbox. MOTION CARRIED 6
yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-08

MOTION by Trustee Griesing, Supported by Trustee Leeson, to accept an offer from Elite
Realty for the two parcels on Third Street for $7500, contingent upon a survey, and a Zoning
Board of Appeal variance for land use and authorize Village Manager Debbie Powell to facilitate
the transaction. Roll Call Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland: abstain, Griesing: yes, Hartzell:
yea, Kirn: yea, Leeson: yea, Piaskowski: yea. . MOTION CARRIED 5 yeas, 0 nays, 1 abstain,
1 excused.

MOTION# 2024.4.29-09

MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to approve the low quote by Dean
Alexander Concrete for the 2024 Village Sidewalk work in the amount of $40,530.60, plus a 5%
contingency. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-10

MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Leeson, to approve signing Proposal# 20608-1
for the specifications ordering a 2025 International HV607 chassis from Tri County International
Trucks to purchase a Salt Truck Chassis through the MIDEAL Program. MOTION CARRIED
6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-11

MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to approve the purchase of snow and
salt equipment for use on the ordered 2025 International HV607 chassis dump truck for the
DPW, from Shults Equipment LLC, in the amount of $81,500. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0
nays 9920

MOTION# 2024.4.29-12
MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to appoint President Robert
Piaskowski as the 2024 Memorial Day Parade Chairperson. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-13

MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Hartsell, to approve the purchase from
B&B Pool Service, in the amount of $9,725, to replenish chemicals for the municipal pool for
2024 season, GL# 101-752-743.000 MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-14

MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Hartsell, to approve the purchase of a
Maytronics Dolfin Wave 120 automatic Pool Vacuum, from Kiefer Aquatics/The Lifeguard
Store, in the amount of $6,749, from GL# 101-752-970.000. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays




-649-

MOTION# 2024.4.29-15

MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Leeson, to receive and file the minutes of the
Cass City Downtown Development Authority (DDA) held on March 12, 2024. MOTION
CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-16

MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Hartzell, to receive and file the minutes of
the Cass City Economic Development Corporation (EDC) held on March 12, 2024. MOTION
CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

MOTION# 2024.4.29-17
MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Dorland, to receive and file the minutes of the
Cass City Planning Commission held on February 21, 2024. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays

The Manager’s Report was reviewed.

MOTION# 2024.4.29-18

MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Kirn, to approve permission for Jason and
Laura Gaeth to have chickens, no roosters, and/or goats, and a coop at their residence located at
6766 Third Street, with the understanding that this permission may be revoked by violation of
noise, smell, complaints, or non-compliance. Roll Call Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland: no,
Griesing: no, Hartzell: no, Kirn: no, Leeson: no, Piaskowski: no. MOTION FAILED. 0 yeas,

6 nays, 1 excused

MOTION# 2024.4.29-19

MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Hartzell, to approve permission for Jason
and Laura Gaeth to have 7 chickens, no roosters, and 2 goats, and a coop at their residence
located at 6766 Third Street, with the understanding that this permission may be revoked by
violation of noise, smell, complaints, or non-compliance. Roll Call Vote: Benkelman: excused,
Dorland: yea, Griesing: yea, Hartzell: vea, Kimn: yea, Leeson: yea, Piaskowski: no. MOTION
CARRIED 5 yeas, 1 nays, 1 excused

MOTION# 2024.4.29-20

MOTION by Trustee Dorland, Supported by Trustee Hartzell, to approve permission for Drew
Wessels to have 8 chickens, no roosters, and a coop at their residence located at 4859
Crestwood Drive, with the understanding that this permission may be revoked by violation of
noise, smell, complaints, or non-compliance. Roll Call Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland:
yea, Griesing: yea, Hartzell: yea, Kirn: yea, Leeson: yea, Piaskowski: no. MOTION CARRIED
5 yeas, 1 nays, 1 excused

MOTION# 2024.4.29-21

MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to enter into Closed Session, in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act 267 of 1976, Section 15.268, Sec. 8(c) for strategy and
negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement. Roll
Call Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland: yea, Griesing: yea, Hartzell: yea, Kirn: yea, Leeson:
yea, Piaskowski: yea. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays 1 excused

-5-



-650-
Chief James Freeman was asked to attend the closed session.

The Council entered into Closed Session at 7:24 pm.
The Council left Closed Session at 7:56 pm.

MOTION# 2024.4.29-22
MOTION by Trustee Hartzell, Supported by Trustee Griesing, to return to the Regular Meeting. .
Roll Call Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland: yea, Griesing: yea, Hartzell: yea, Kim: yea,
Leeson: yea, Piaskowski: yea. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays 1 excused

The Council returned to the Regular Meeting at 7:59 pm.

MOTION# 2024.4.29-23

MOTION by Trustee Leeson, Supported by Trustee Hartzell, to approve the Collective
Bargaining Agreement with the Cass City POLC for January 2024 — December 2026 . Roll Call
Vote: Benkelman: excused, Dorland: yea, Griesing: yea, Hartzell: yea, Kirn: yea, Leeson: yea,
Piaskowski: yea. MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays 1 excused

MOTION# 2024.4.29-24
MOTION by Trustee Kirn, Supported by Trustee Leeson, to adjourn the meeting at 7:42pm.
MOTION CARRIED 6 yeas 0 nays.

Nanette §. Walsh
Nanette Walsh, CMC, CPFA, CPFIM, MiCPT



-651-

A Committee of the Whole Meeting of the Cass City Village Council was held Wednesday,
May 8, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building.

Present: President Robert Piaskowski, Trustees: Dustin Griesing, Michael Kirn and Joe
Leeson :

Excused: Jefrey Benkelman, Kevven Dorland, Bill Hartzell

Staff Present were Debbie Powell, Village Manager, Nanette Walsh, Clerk/Treasurer, Jim
Freeman, Police Chief, Melanie Radabaugh, Community Development Director, Parks and
Recreation and RJ Klaus, Utilities Director ;

Due to technical difficulties with Microsoft TEAMS, a presentation with Michael O’Keefe,
Frontier Communications, was cancelled.

Brian Van Zee, Fishbeck and Chris Townley, Townley Engineering, gave an update on the
proposed upgrades to the Cass City Wastewater Treatment Plant.

During Citizen’s Comments, Henry Lapp, Dairy Farmers of America, Wastewater Treatment
Operator, inquired on the oxidation ditch construction materials and redundancy in the municipal
plant.

Manager Powell updated Council on the New Moon Marketing project and the lack of recent
MEDC Toolbox Funds. She commented on recent activity on the former Coachlight Building,
and Frontier Communication’s fiber optic lines to be installed in the Cass City Right-of Ways.

By consensus, the meeting was adjourned at 8:02 pm. -

Nanette §. Walsh
Nanette Walsh, CMC, CPFA, CPFIM, MCAT






Village of Cass City

Financial Statements

Month Ending 4/30/24

33.34% of Fiscal Year



G5°9 B0 PET'668°T 00°0 T6 66T EET 66°GEF ‘8L 00" FBE'ZEOE SHARIATY TYLOL
:aNnd TYHENES - 10T pung
00°0 00°005°'¢ 00" 0 000 00°0 00°005°2 ‘¥d¥d 90d ‘€4 WOodd NI dEJASNYEL 00%"669-000-T0T
000 00°005°L 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00G°L OWOMd WWCD ’dd WOYA NI dAASNYEL 00€°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°G8 00°0 0070 0070 00°000°G8 FONVIVE aNNd WO¥d NI HIASNYHEL 007°669-000-T0T
00°0 00" %99 €02 0070 0070 00°0 00" %99 ‘€02 DYHD NIWQY ‘NI SHIAASNYEL 000°669-000-T0T
00" z¢g 00°00L"T 000 00°008 00°0 00°00§°T M¥¥d FHI NI OISAW ’SNOILYNOA 000°849-000-T0T
05°0L 0065 00°0 00" 1%T 000 007002 SNOII¥YNOQ ¥¥¥d 90d 000°9.9-000-T0T
LT LZ £8°0T0°8 00°0 L1°686°C 00°0 00°000°TT HLYAIEd % JITdNd WOHd SNOIIYNOd 000°S49-000-T0T
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 000 00°06¢ SdTHSYOSNOIS/SNOILYNOG T00d 000" PLY-C" "1 0T
¢ BT 16°0L%°E 00°0 60 628 00"GPF 00°005°% LNEFWISYNENITE SNOFNYTTEDSINW 000" TL9-C m“o.ﬁ
GI°ET TT°€€9°ST 00°0 68799€£°2 0T %82 00°000°8T SANAIAIAIO 3 LSHYALNI 000°%¥99-C 0T
9¢"9¢ L0°18%°2 00°0 £6°8T6 TIT°€12 00°005°€ SHILIVNEd HSNAHE 000°299~-000-T0T
0v- 2L S6TETFR Q00 S0"980°1 $97991 00°00G6°T SANIZ HDONYNIQHO 000°659-000-10T
£¥°9Z 00°090°2 00°0 00°0FL 00°0¢e 00°008°2 SEFI NOIIYAEOEY HAHLO 000°€59-000-T0T
00°91 00" 00% '8 000 0070091 00°009°T 00"000°0T SEFL SIAVYD / SI¥Y 000°25%-000-T0T
9¢°9 00°6¥Z°9¢ 000 00°5SL'E 00°009°¢€ 00 000’09 SHHEd ONIWWIMS 000°158-000-T0T
0622 127208 1¢€1 000 6L 95T 6E 16°90T €T 00°6G6 ‘0LT SEAd ASnAT" 000°0F9-000-T0T
T8°6G1 D0 68BT’Z 000 00" TTI¥ 00°60T 007009 ‘¢ SENANIATY SNOANVITIADISIH 000°52%-000-T071
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 000 00°000°T SAHII NOIIVYISIOAY TVINHY 000°609-000-10T
0E"F 00°G8L'F 000 00°s12 00709 00°000°S SEEA LIWdAd ONINOZ 000°809-000-T0T
0070 00°0S0°9¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°05079¢ SHAI FSTHONVYA FTEYD 000°L09-000-T0T
000 00" 00T 0070 0070 00°0 00°00T adoo ‘saNnd NOILOLILSHY 000" ¥85-000-T0T
€1 LE 09°6FL'CH 00°0 0F"06Z’SZ £€9°%0L’S 00°000’89 YIOIJI0 " IHMNOSHY " TOOHDS S400 'SHANIATE 000 185-000-TOT
TG 91T 00°509 ‘6% 00°0 00°6087°6 00°608°6 00" FTF‘6S dIAE  ‘AFY QIEYHS JIVLS 000°GLG-000-T0T
€€l 00°500°FLZ 0070 00°SET'CY 00 GET'EF 00" 0FT'9TE FANIATE ATIVHS FLVLS 000" ¥LS-000-TOT
00" 0 00°8S0°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°850°002 (S¥DT) #HYHS NOILVZITIOYLS WWOD TYD0T 000 ELS-000-TOT
15401 {09°69) 00°0 09°966 09°966 00°LZ6 SaNNd Z0E Yd-INVID FIVIS 000" EFG-000-T0T
00'0 00°000°2 000 00°0 0070 00-000°2 SEHEI ASNADIT WONDIT 000 TSP-000-T0T
000 00798501 000 000 000 00°98G'0T SHXYI SIId NOILDITTOD 000" LFP¥P-000-T0T
00°0 00°0ST 000 00°0 00°0 00° 05T SEXVYL LSTHIILNI 3 STILIYNIJ 000" SFP-000-10T
00°0 00"z81'¢ 000 00°0 0070 00°28T°¢E (SNOIIOWOYd) 6GE ¥d-XYL dOdd ¥dd 000°BTI¥-000-10T
000 007 0L085G 00°0 00°0 000 00°0L0“86G SEXWI ALYAJO¥d TYNOSYHd 000 0T#-000-TOT
000 00°0%€’9€E 00°0 0070 00°0 00°09€’9¢ (SNOIIOWNOYd) 6GEVd-XI ALYAJOWd TYHI 000 F0¥-000-T0T
00°0 00" FLB'8%9 000 000 00°0 00" FL8‘8F3 SIXYI AIYHEIOEd TYHd 000"Z0¥-000-TOT
aNQd TYYINED - 10T pung
agsn FONUTYL ALYA-OL-¥Y¥IX (WMONEY) FEON (90Ma) "oNI 139009 QIANIWY NOILdI¥08SHd dIGHRON 1O
1odd % ATIIINNONIND fafcasicizinfatelNict ?202/0E/00 ¥Z/0E/70 HINOW rzoe
FONVTIVE dLA ¥0d ALIAILOY
SO"EE “.muwn_.w.ﬂQEOU LESL TeSSTd % %HHU SSEeN dgda
PZ202/0E/90 DNIANT dOIYEd NYN :Zosn
0T/T :abeg 1H0dHd EONHATY Wd F0O:%0 ¥Z0Z/9T1/50



0L"8e 18°2Z2Z1'6WP ‘T 68°10Z'L 0E"65079LS LO'BFT'GST 00" bBE‘ZED’T SHENLIONIdXE TYIOL

TONNA TYUENAD - 10T pung
£T'¢€ PT ZEE'LT 00°0 98°09¢ 06661 00" €68°LT dWYOAYd / NOILVEYOEM - 8GL
£6°T1E BT 89L'ELT LT 6€9°G G9°G9B‘GL G9°66Z'81 00°€£L2°662 LNANIYYdAd S9¥¥d - BSL
pz g BE"LZE'9GT 00°0 Z9°981°S GO0°'TOF'F 00 FIT'29T TO04 ONIWWIMS - ZSL
L8 Lz 65°BF9 ‘1S 000 TP %5661 EET02E’R 00°€09°1L ONINOZ ONY ONINNYId - ZZL
LE"0E 8Z ¥HO'6ETT 00°0 ZL BI6'T1S 8L ETO'ET 00656 0LT TYS0dSIa FISYM AITOS - 026
0s°0 9z'060°'%2 00°0 PLTOCT 00°0 00° 112 FC SHHOM 0ITdNd - 1IFf

1

—
00°00T 00°0 000 00° 000’81 00°000°871 00°000'8T LNFHNYIAOD OSIK - 11
000 00°000°TT 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°TT ALEAYS 3 HWIED - GIE
GG pE TL PEV LY 00°6ES'T 6Z°8L9 'FEZ GG 1ZZ'HS 00°259 ‘£89 INFWI¥YdEd E2IT0d - TO0E
LB ZE €8 TVE'LE gLEe SF Z9Z'8T 0S°9LY 00°829‘SS (6GE W¥Wd) NOILOWOYd ALINAWHOD - 162
08°¥vZ B1°93L'8¢ 000 Z8"L8F'6 ZE'LBT'Z 00" F5Z'8BE SANNO¥D 3 SONIATING - $9Z
00°0 00°€0T 00°0 00°0 000 00"€0T SNOILOETH - Z9Z
£6°62 GP 6L9 "96 00°0 GG 6ETEE 86 8LG'ET 00°618°'62T LNTHNATAOD TYHANAD - 192
000 00°SIT 12 00°0 0070 00°0 00°GTT’'12 FONYNIA - €22
19°82 ST"GLZ'OFT 00°0 G989 €ZEZ '9G GE'99LET 00°66F ‘961 AAYLS WEATD - SLE
E1°1E LETEBOOTT 000 €97 LLF 28 997799721 00°T96 89T AATLYILSININAY - 2LT
ZvZ 6Z'ETIS L 00°0 TL798T 00" 0§ 00°00L’L TIDNOOD - 10T

aNnd TYYENID - 10T Pund

assn FONYIVE HIYA-OL-¥Y¥dL (WHONEY) WION (d23d) ¥ONI 1490049 dHANZNY NOIILATHOSAd HAEWON 1D

1oad s lafchiicizinintelicial ATITGHNDNA ¥Z0Z/0€/ 70 PZ/0£/F0 HINOW FZ0z

0T/1 :abeyg

ZONVIVYE dLA

H0d ALIAILDY

90°¢¢ :peleTdwo) IeSX TEOSTA %

¥Z0Z/0E/¥0 DONIANE d0I¥ad
L0ddd FANLIANHdXH

A3TD ssed :gd
N¥N :I9sn
Hd ¥0:%0 $20Z/91/S0



Ja.

9Z €2 ZO'T6F‘02F 00" 86 FLELZT ST 1€6°T0T 007996 'L¥S SHANIAZY TYIOL

$1AFYLS ¥YOOYW - Z0Z Pund

00°0 00°000°LTT 00" 000 00°0 00°000°LTT aNnd TYEENTD WOYd NOIIVIYdodddy 000" 162-000-20Z

00°00T 0070 00" 00-seze’'ze 00°82£ ¢t 00°8z£‘Z¢ XYL FO0I¥d 0D STIIK 6°1 IS rH 000 065-000-202Z

08°9¢ LZ 0RETE 00" €L°T1G2 8T €L°16278T 00265 °6F IOVELINOD FONUNILNIVH ENIT MNOYL 000°9L9-000-202

00°0 00°00L‘9 00" 00°0 000 00°00L°9 INAWISHNEWIEE “OSIA 1S [W 000°TL9-000-202

9Z°EV B3 "TL6'E 00 Z£7820°€ TE£°069 007 000°L SAONAAIAIQ % ISEHIAINI 000 %99-000-202

0070 00" GLO'FT 00°0 0070 0070 00°GLO'FT A¥M JA0 I1¥ WODITAL ‘IDY OUIEW 8F ¥d 000°L09-000-202

000 00°880 'L o0 00°0 00°0 00°880°L (S¥DT) FUVHS NOIIYZITIEYIS. WWOD TY¥I0T 000" €L5-000-202

L6°5T LO"8T9'0TC 00°0 £6°9987¢€L TT°T199 ‘0% 00°58¥% k82 IHOTIEM 3 SY9 IS W 000°£S5-000-202Z

00°0 00°00€£°2 000 00°0 0070 00-oog’e SEXVI XI1¥dd0dd TUYNOSYEd IS CH 000°0T%-000-20Z

000 00" 86E'LZ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°B6E’LZ SEXVYI AIYIJOYd T¥IEd IS CH 000°Z0¥-000-202

IdTALS YOLVAH - Z0Z Pund

assn FONYTIYE HIVA-OL-YY¥HA (FEONEY) WEON (9403a) ¥ONI LADANE JIAANIWY NOILdIHOSHA HHIEHAN 1D
909 % ATIIHWODONENN AIYIGHNONE VZ0Z/0E/ %0 ¥Z/0E/F0 HINOW 7202

FONYIYE QTIA ¥0d ALIAILOVY

90 g¢ :pejerdwol IBOX [RISTA K310 ssen :gd

vZ0Z/0€E/70 ONIANE QOI¥HEd NYN :Iosn

0T/z :®beg LH0dEd FNNIAHYA Wd $0:%0 ¥202/91/50



0g°9¢ LS LLS'6FE 0L GES'ERT £L°8%8'%6 627686 G 007996 ‘LFS STENLIANIIXI TYIOL
P LATELS HMOLYW - 20Z pund
1
o
—
1
8k Lz LETBTTH9 00°0 £€9°81€°¢C 86" 1T 00 LER 'S SIIAINIE FONIWA ANITINOML - Z06S
92§ 19°8.8°'61 00" 0 6E"LOT ZE PO LOC'T 00'986°1F TYAOWNTY MONS HANTTINOML - LGF
60°1 96" L6911 00°0 PO 621 IS EF 00"L28°TT SHILITILA INITINOYL - 6D
00°0 GO TET T 00°0 00°Q 00°0Q 00°TLZ'T 101 ALEEJOMd LNIWNNOW AIVIS - E£6F
0k € 9689811 00°0 PO 81F 0070 00" LBZ'ZT ONIHSNTA/ONIJHAMS FNITINNIL - 88%
ZE"S 0Z"11E’9 00°0 08 FSE B’ 2E 00°999'2 HONUNALNIVN INITINOEL - 98%
LL'PT 00°008‘F8 00°0 00°669F1 00’0 00" G6% ‘66 MONS - BLV
£v"bE SF99% 'S 00°0 GG LO9L'T 01°26 00 FEZ'L SNOIS - ¥LE
10°0 08 BES‘ZF 000 0z % 00°0 00" 6FGZH EONYNILNIYRH M "0 Y - QL
2568 ZZ 029’661 0L GEG'EVT 80°FGD'ET zZ 865°'F 00" vIZ’9TE AONUYNILNIYW LIAFELIS - £9F
LATYLS 90LVYH - z0Z pung
azsn TAONYTIYE HIYA-0L-9dY¥dX {WMONEY) WION {(d0Eq) ¥ONI LA9ANY AAGNAWNY NOIL4AI¥DSAa JAIRON 1D
1909 % ATHIIHNNONENND AEEIGRNOONT F20Z/0E/ 70 PZ/0€/%0 HLNOW Fz02

0T1/2 :abeg

dJON¥TYd ALA

H0d ALIATLIOY
90'€€ :po3aTdwod IESK TROSTJ

FZ0Z/0E/70 ONIGQNE 0OIYEd
LHOddY HANLIONEdXE

=3
6]

A3TD ssep :da
NYN :I2sn
Wd #¥0:%0 F20Z/91/S0



-14-

ZE'9T SZ FBL'GZE 0070 GL BED'ER TE°66L70L 00" €28 ‘80§ SENNIARY TYIOL
SLAEYEIS I¥00T - £Q¢ puna

00°0 00 000‘0T 0070 000 0070 00700001 AONYIYE dNAd LHTALS TYO0T ‘NI JHISNYEL 000°669-000-£02
00 00T 8570 co'o ZF 9GE ‘06 Zh"9GE’0G 00°LSE'0QS XYL IOQI¥E 0D STIIW ST 000°069-000-£02
000 00°129°Z 000 000 000 00°129°2 SINANASHNGWIAE DSIN 000" TL9-000-£02
69°TF . ¥V TEB’G 00" 0 96891 "% TL 988 00°000°0T SAONIAIAICQ ¥ ILSHUIALNI 000" $99-000-€£02
00°0 00" T¥8'E9 00°0 000 00°0 00" TEBE9 (SYDT) HYVHS NOILVZITIAYIS WWOD TYD0T 000" €L6-000-£02
SF"GZ €z 9eG’'€R 00°0 LLTETG'8C 8T°9G6G5°61 00°060°21T IHOIEAM 3 S¥D 000 £66-000-£02
000 00°669°¢€e 0070 00°0 000 00°669°¢€Z SEXVI Al¥AdOdd TYNOSHAd 000°0T7-000-£02
0070 00°652'9¢€2 0070 00°0 00°0 00°G652°'9¢€2 SHXYI ALYAdOo¥d TYIY 000" Z0¥-000-£02
LEMHLS TYO0T - £02 pund

aasn HONUYTYH HIL¥d-0L-¥9¥dAX (WEONEY ) WEON (d03a) ¥DNI LED0NH dEANINY NOILdIYDSEd HIIWAN 1D

19049 % TIEITHHNNONENN

0T/€

rabeg

JEITIENNIONY

?Z0Z/0E/FO
HONYTIYE dLA

¥2/0E/¥0 HLNOW ¥zoc
¥0d ALIAILOY

90 €f :peleTdwo) IeSX TEISTd
¥202/0€/70 ONIANZ A0IdHd

190ddd HANIATH

&

o

K210 ssen :ga
N¥N X280

Wd $0:%0 ¥20Z/9T1/S0



-15-

9Z €t 6L°099'8€EE GO BTG 'ZL 9T°698°G6 9Z2°G0L'0E 00°8%¥F‘LOS SEUNLIANA4XE TY¥IOL
IARYLS I¥00T - £0¢ pund
bR 16°L6L'G9 00°0 60" FTT 02 82705979 00721668 SEILITILO ANITANAYL - F6D
88 €2 ZGTLZL'6D 000 B F09 ‘ST 6 8F9 T 00" ZEE 'S MONS - BLU
TeT 06 0BG L 000 01" 26 01°26 00°€E€9°L SNOIS - BLF
00'0 00" €Z1'2W 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°E2T'CY AONYNZLNIVH ‘M 'O 'Y - 0LW
6ETED SHTLEELT SO BI6'CL 6% 850709 PE ETECT 00°8FF'90€ HONYNILNIYA LEEELIS - €9F
IAFELS TY20T - €0 pPund
aasn ADNYTIVE ALYA-0L-dYHA (WEONEY) WHON (403EQ) ¥ONI 132009 QIANIWY NOILAdTHOSEd WHENAN TS
1oad % ATEIINNONIND AREIIRNONE pPC0e/0E/ B0 pZ/0€/F0 HLNOW F20¢C

0T/€ :obeg

AONYTYd dLA

¥Cd ALIAILDY
90°€¢ :pol1aTdwoD Ieax TPOSTH
¥Z0Z/0€/70 ONIANA QOI¥Hd
190439 FINLIANIAXA

Q

il

A3tD ssep :€Q
N¥YN :I2885Q
Wd ¥0:%0 %20Z/9T/S0



-16-

SEHNNIATE TYLOL

09°18 6G°990'F 000 TP E€078T 69°1£0°8T 00001 ’‘zZeE
P LNFNAOTAATA DIWONCOE - phZ pung
00001 000 000 00°000°8T 00°000'8T 0000081 aNNd TYHINTSD WO¥d NOILA"IHINOD 000°269-000-7F2
000 oo-oo8’‘e 000 00°0 00°0 00°008°¢€ IONYTIVE ONNJ WOYd NOIIVINdOdddy 000 169~000-FFC
PI°T1I 66°99¢ 00°0 1% €€ 69° 1€ Q0" 00¢E SONIAIAIC 3 LSEFIAINT 000" $#99-000-%FZ
INAWJOTAADCN DIWONODE - ¥yg pund
asasn HONYTYE ALYA-OL-HYIA (HHONHY) WHON (9o"a) WoNI LEDANE QHANINY NOILAI¥DSHEA HAGHAN TD
I908 % OHIAFHADNIANN ATITIRAONT pC0e/0E/%0 72/0€/%0 HINOW rzoe

0T/¥

:abeg

HONYTIYY dLA

404 ALIAILOY

90' € :pelsTduo) IesX TEOSTd %

?202/0€/¥0 SNIONI QOIddEd
LY0dHEY HNNHEAHY

K31p ssel :4Q
NYN X280

Wd ¥0:%0 ¥20¢/91/60



PG GLE'B

PG GLE'S

-17-

SHENLIANIAXH TWLOL

LNIRAOTIAZA DIWONODE - ¥he pung

NOILVYISINTWAY - T00
INIWIOTIAATA DIWMONCOII - Fhe pPuUnd

dILYd-0L-dY¥HA
OIIEIENNDONIND

(WHONEY) WdON
¥Z0E2/0E/%0
ADNYIYE ULA

000 00°00T°22
000 00°00T‘2¢2
(40"a) ¥ONI 139009 CIANINY

?¢/0E/70 HINOW reoc
¥0d ALIAILOV

90 g€ :po3eTdwo) ABSA TEOISTA %
7202/0€/70 SNIANA AOI¥Ed
190438 FINIIANIIXKI

NOILdTdDSEA JHEHON T2

Aato ssep :dq
NYN -IZ@28)
Wd v0:F0 $20Z/9T/S0



-18-

0z"LZ 10°992/9¢ 0070 66" TGS 'ET Z8' 9TV ‘€T 00°BI8'6¥ SINNIATY TYIOL

1'¢ra'a - Bpz pung

00°0 007004 FT 0070 0070 00°0 00°00L'FT IONYTIVE 0NN WOdd HEISNVEL 000°6L9-000-8FZ

ZE'SY BE"L6T 00°0 29°€91 Sh'8Z 00°19¢ SONIATAIQ -3 LSEEFILINI 000" #99-000-8F2

00°0 00°892 0070 00°0 00°0 007892 SaAd OSIH 000°529-000-8%2

£6°96 207662 0070 86°21E'6 86°Z1E'6 00°809 ‘6 SEXVL ALNOCD HENLAYD 000" F0%-000-BFZ

76°96 197827 00°0 BETSLD'Y 6E£°GL0"F 00°F0Z'¥ SEXYL dIHSHMOL HdALdYD 000" €0F-000-8¥F2

00" 0 00°LL9702 000 000 0070 00°LL9'0Z SHXYL QFYNLAYD 000" Z0¥-000-8F2

"¥'Qra - 8yz pund

aasn FONYIVE FIVA-OL-HYIA (WMONEY) WHON (¥0=d) ¥WONI 19008 QEANINY NOTLATYDSHEA MAGHON 1D
I9dd % AEAIHRADNEND AEEIENNINE F202/0E/ %70 72/0€/%0 HINOW fEAT

FONVIYE QLA 404 ALIALIOY

90°"€f :po93eTdwol IEax TE2STI % K110 ssen :dd

¥Z0Z/0£/¥0 ONIANZE QOTH¥3Ad " RUN z9sn

0T/S :abeg I90ddd IANIATE Nd FO:%0 $202/91/S0



-19-

89 '8¢ 6°826°S¢E 00°0 80°68Z°%1 LT BEG 00°818°6F SEUALIANIJXT TYIOL

$°¥tata - 8bz pund

LZ T §6°98F L 000 S0"08BE'T 000 00°L08"6 FOIANMAS LE€WdA ¥ad - 800
000 00°000'0T 000 000 00°'0 00°000°0T WYH50dd SYd71d SSINISnE - 900
00" 0 00009 00°0 000 000 007009 ALGAJO¥E JUOHI - SO0
67" 0F L6°T0S LT 000 £E0°606°TT LT PEG 00°TT% 62 NOTIVHLSININAY - TO0

‘¥rdd - 8Fz pund

aFsn AONYIVH HIYA-OL-dYIA (WHONEY) WION {40Ea) ¥ONI 199008 AAANIWRY NOTILAI¥DSEa HAGAAN TD

19ad % AAITERNDNEND sjcticiziafateliict ¥Z0Z/0E/ 10 FZ/0€/F0 HLNOW #Z0Z
FONYIYE dLA HOd ALIAILOY
90 ¢¢ :peijsTdwo) IESL TEDSTI & £91D ssen :ga
PZ0g/0€/70 DNIANT OTHHEA NUN :I9s(

0T/5 :a@beq _ IMOdEY TENLIANEIXTE Wd ¥0:P0 $20Z/9T/S0



-20-

00°00T {00°000'06) 00°0 00°000 ‘06 00°0 00°0 SANNIATE TYIOL

PLOEL0Nd IEFULS WADIES 1SI0d00dd TIYLIAYD - 10F pung

00°00T (00°000'06) 00°0 00°000706 00°0 00°0 qd/¥asn - SUEIo0dd NYOT ¥EHIO 000" T0S-000-10%

ILJEL0¥d LEAYLS ¥¥OFEAS :SIDAC0odd TYIIdYD - 10y pund

assn AONYIVH AIYd-0L-9YdX {FONEY) WEON (403a) ¥ONI 13900 AIANINY NOILdI¥DSHEA HEEWON 19
9ad % AHIIIHNNINAND QFEIGHODNE FZ0e/0E/70 ¥Z/0€£/v0 HINOW XAV

01/9 :abeg

JONYIVE dLA

H04d ALIAILOY

90'cg :pojeTdwo) IBSZ TEOSTA & O —
¥20Z/0€/V0 ONIANE AOI¥dd i R
Ld0dHEY HOANEATY Wd ¥0:%0 ¥202/9T1/S0



2

00°00T (0¥ " 06106} 00" 0 0F"0ST ‘06 00°0 00°0 SAMALIANAdXH TYIOL
PLOEAN0Yd IEAMYLS HA93AS SIDEL0Yd TYLIAYD - T0F pundg
00°00T (0F"0GT’06) 00°0 0% "0ST’06 000 00°0 NOILVHISINIWAY - 100
IDWO0dd I1dFdLS HEDHIAS :SLOELO¥d TYLIAYD - TObP pung
agsn HONYIVY ALYA-OL-dVAX (WONYY) WaON (¥28d) HWINI 1¥393Ng QEANINY NOILdI¥25S3Ed YIGHAN 19
909 % AAYIIHAINANN AHEIHHNONE F202/0€/00 P2/08/%0 HLNOH Feoe

0T/9 :ebeg

FONYIVE dLA

¥od ALIAILOY
90 €€ :polaTdwon IEDX IEISTH
¥202/0€/%0 DNIANIT JOIddd
Ld0dEd dYUNLIANIdXE

o

©

A3TD ssep :d€d
N¥N 3281
Rd FO:¥0Q PEZOZ/9T/S0



-27-

00°0 00°00S 00" C 00°0 00°0 00" 008§ SHANTATY TYIOL

1ONAd NOIIVIYOEY ¥WILYM - 80F bung

00°0 00° 008 00°0Q 00°0 000 00° 00§ LJHr0¥d ¥YY¥d HSYTAS ‘SNOIIYNOQ 000°GL9-000-80%

UNNd NOTLIVAEDHd WIIYM - 80F Pund

aasn HONYTYE HALYI-OL~-UYIA (WHONEY) WION (¥0da) 9INI 139and qIaNIRY NOILdI¥DS3d HEIHAN 19
1odd 3% GIEAGHNADNINA AFgIGHOONT FZ0Z/0E/ %0 FZ/0E/70 HLNOW rz0Z

0T/t :abeg

HONYIVE dLA

¥0d ALIAILOY
90'¢¢ :pejeTduo) Ie9i TBOSTA %
¥202/0€/ %0 ONIAUNE dOIddEd
L¥0ddd HONAATE

K3to ssed :4d
N¥N 438[)
Wd $0:%0 $Z0Z/9T/S0



P

00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S SHUNLIONIdXE TYIOL

ANNA NOILVAEDHEY H3L¥M - B80F pund

00°0 00°00% 00°0 000 0070 00°008& NOILYEISININAY ~ 100
aNnd NOILYIYOTY dEI¥M - 80F pund
aasn AONYIVE FIYA-0L-¥Y¥IX (WIONEY) WION (90da) ¥ONI 139d0d JdIANIWY NOTILATHOSIA HAHHON 19
19d8 % UEEAERNDNIND feice: ietinTaleliict yYZ0Z/0E/ 70 vZ/0€/%0 HILNOW vzoe
GONYIVYI dLA "0A ALIAILDY
90" g€ :p@leTdwuon IRSx TROSTA % £310 sses i€d
F202/0€/F0 ONIANE dOoIddd NYN :I®sn

OTLE :abeg LHI0dHd HHNLTANTEdXE Wd FO:F0 ¥20Z/91/G0



94

81" €€ L6°868°T8L 00°0 £0° 208 ‘88¢E LL"G66 EL 00"TOL'TILI’T SANNIATE TYIOL
PINSHIYAEL YIIVMILSYM — (065 pung
00°0 00°00s'¢€g 000 00°0 000 00° 005 EE FONYIVE aNNd WO¥d SYTISNYEL 000" 669-000-0665
2 657050 L 000 TV 607 L PE9TE’T 00° 005 FT SANZdIAIC ¥ LSEHIALNI 000" F99-000-065G
1% 0€ LD 8ER 0T 000 £6°T9G 'V 90°E6T‘T 00°000°GT SEILTIYNId FOIAYIS HAMIAS 000:299-000-06%
00°0 0070001 00°0 0070 000 0070001 SNOILOINNOD HAMIAS 000°9£9-000-06G
ZL'ET Z1'GZR B0V 0070 88°8GL'GZT Z6°0G8 ‘1Y 00 F8T'0ES SNOTTIYD MT ¥Ed SEEA HOYSN MEAMAS 000°6Z9-000-06§
LE'GT ZL'68ELET 0070 gz Lig'LL GE'GLB'SE 00°L0OL‘FOE SAZA YHO JIMAS 000 82%-000-06G
Z8°6€ 00°GEL'9T 00°0 00°6L0'TT 00°09L°€ 00 018’'Le SHONIATE 2SIH YIMIS 000 605-000-066
88799 LB 09E'2Z8 000 £G'6ES‘Z9T 00" 0 00 000°cH2Z ¥ddY¥ — SINVHED TVdIQEd MITHIO 000°8ZS-000-065
INFWLYTIL HALYMALEYM - 068G DUn
aasn AONYIVE ALYA-0L—dYEA (FONEY) HHON (40ma) WONI 199009 QAANIWY NOILdI¥DSEA dAGHNAN 19
1oad % ATHIIHADONINN ARIEERNONT ®?20Z/0E/F0 ¥Z/0E/%0 HLNOHW pZ0zZ

01/8 :abeg

HONY¥TYE QLA

¥0d ALTAILOY

90" €€ :polaTdwe) Ie2X TRPOSTI %
¥202/0€/50 ONIANI QOT¥Id
LH0ddd HONEAHY

K170 ssen :da
N¥N :I9sn

Wd 70:%0 ¥Z0Z/91/G0



-95.

SO LY 09 ¥6T°0Z9 ZZ°61Z°'¢€6 BT 6Z8°LCH ZL 98978871 00°EPZ'TLT'T SHENITANIAXA TYIOL

PINIWLYIYL HILYMILSYM - 066G PUN

30°9¢ 99°9€6 96 00" 0 PE 0LS'HG ZLorze'zt 00°L09"1GT FONYNAINIVH - $00
61765 96°1¥6'8L 00700226 P¥ T0E’TZ €8 rzZ'ZI 00 EPF'€6T SNOILOITIOD - £00
8085 Z6°T0OV ‘9%¢C ZZ'6T0°T 98 ' 0EF '0FE 0G°2GL 25T 00" ZG8°L8S ONIdWNd ONY INEWLYEHL - 200
967971 9y k16 'L6T 00°0 FS OZh‘0F L9°T8E'TT 00" T¥E’'8EZ NOTIVILSINIWAY - T00

ININIYTEI YILYMILSYM - 065 PUNA

agsn ADNYIYL HIYA-0OL-¥Y¥AL (WIONEY) WHON (9o3a) ¥oMNI 139008 QEANIWY NOILAIHDOSHEA HEEHAN 1D

1908 % AIYAIHODNINN AHAAGHAINT 7C02/0E/F0 P2/0€/%0 HINOW vecoe
AINVIVE QLA ¥Od ALIATIOW
90 ¢g :poleTduoy aesy TEOSTH % A3TD ssen ida
PZ0¢/0€/%0 SNIANE dOI™Ed NUN :I9sn

0T/8 :abeg I90ddY FANLIANEd XA Wd #0:-%0Q0 BPZ0Z/9T/G0



-26-

08°8T ZE"T0B'SEL 00°0 B9 L9E'0LT SZ '¥8B’GS 00°6317206 SANNIATY TYIOL
THELSAS d9dLYM - 165 pPung
181 00°GSLL’'9 00°0 007621 00°00T 0070069 SLNINIASUAENIZY " OSIW 000 TL9-000-16S
00°0 00 Fz0'ES 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" %20 ‘€S SHNNAARY FSYHT HNIATING 000°G699-000-165
96° S€ 8F"8ZL'ET 0070 ZSUILE'L S6 165’1 00°005°02 SANAJIATA % ISEEAINI 000" 799-000-T6¢
29762 €T €55'8 00°0 L8 9ve’z €7°9ZL 00°008°T1 SEILTYNAL FDIAYEAS 000°299-000-165
98791 00°628°'1 0070 00" TLE 00°0%T 00-o0z‘z FINNIATY SHTYS HAIYM XM1INg 000°9%9-000-166
00°0 0070001 000 000 00°0 00°000°T SNOILDENNOD 000 9€9-000-T6S
£E2°ET 12 126 '6¢€¢€ 000 6L7LTIZ 1S L6°69L°GE" 00 6ET‘LBE SNOTIVS (0001 ¥Wdd SHEd JHVSN HILYM 000 629-000-166
8L"EE 0G"ZFE'TTIT 00°0 06" GEE'BOT 06°655°'LT 00°8L9 ‘0ZE SEII YWO ¥ILYM 000°829-000-166
00°0 00°822'€01 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 8ZZ'E0T WYMd - INY¥) ZIVLS 000 ¥FS-000-168
WILSAS ¥3IU¥M - I6G pung
adsn FONVTIVH IILYA-0L-YVdA (WIONEY) WHON (d03a) ¥ONT LEDANE QIANIWNY NOILJAI¥DSHA HAEHAN T
1908 % ATIAGHADINIANN [atceticizinfaleliict 7¢0e/0E/¥0 7¢/0E/%0 HINOW p20c
JONYIVE dIA ¥0d ALIATIOY

01/6 :abeg

90" €g :poleTdwo) IPSX TROSTI &

FZ0Z/0€/70 ONIANE dOI¥Hd

LY0dHEY INNIAEY

A11n ssed 4q@
NWYN :I398()
Wd $0:%0 ¥Z0Z/91/G0



~ 2] =

GT'ST 90°G06 '9¢€9 0070065 F6 9LT'ETT L0 8FGEE 00°Z8T°0SL STYNLIANEAXE TYLIOL

IHALSAS ¥AILYM - 165 pund
809 GT°9G6796 00" 0 GB'TLZ'9 FO618°G 00'8€2 0T INYID WYMd - T10
98" % 057068702 00°0 0G6°690°T Sh 6L 00°9T6 ‘12 HONYNALNIYH - 700
£E7ET 9V bL6 1T 000 PSUTLE 0T 9% L2E’S 00°9FF ‘25T SNOILDIETIIOD - EOO0
8€° LT 16°218°€1Z 00°00S 60" T16F 'bF 9% "6TIGET 00°¥08 ‘85S¢ ONIdWNd aNY INIWIVEMIL - Z00
ZT1°6T P00 T1I6°2LT 0070 96°9LB0F 99°208°'8 00°8BL’ETZ NOILWEISINIHAY - 100

WALSAS ¥AIYM - 16G pund

adasn HONYIVd HIYA-0L-¥¥dA (WIONEY) WION (80d0) ¥ONI 149009 AIANIAWYE NOILAIHOSHEd FIAGHAN 1O

Ioad % ATHIFHNNININD A2IIAGHOONE FZ02/0E/%0 FZ/0€/%0 HINOW rz0zZ
TONYIVE LA HOd ALIAILOY
90°cg :peleoTdwod IE9XL TROSTd % A1TD sseD :dd
PZOE/0E/ 70 ONIONA QOIWAd NUN :Iosn

0T/6 :8beg

2A0dTd MHNILTANIIXH Wd ®C:P0 ¥Z0Z/9T/SQ



-78-

0961 6E TLE'SS9 'Y 00°0 T9 FGL FET'T BL LSO 'EEY 00°9ZT'06L°S SONA3 TTIY - SENNIAZE TYLIOL

£0°02 ST 6LE'OFT 00°0 G8°GBZ'OTT 08726502 007699 ‘06§ SANNIATE TYIOL

SLNARAINOA 3 9I1D0IHIA ¥OLOW — TG9 pung

0070 00°000°T6 0070 0070 000 00°000°16 FONYIYE ANNJ WOYd ¥ITIASNYHL 000 669-000-1G69

00°0 00°000°21 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°2T SILISSY J0 FIYS 000°€L9-000-TE9

00°0 00°00F% 00°0 00°0 000 00" 00% SINIRISHOENIHY JSTH 000°TL9-000-T59

€T e 80'ZS1/0EE 00°0 2671957601 50029 ‘6T 00" 0ZL‘GED STYLNTY INIWIIYdEAEAINT 000°0L9-000-T69

81 LW L0°Z82’S 00°0 €6°LIL'F GL"ZEB 00°000°0T SANHAIAIO 3 LSHNILNI 000°¥99-000-T59

00°0 00°GpS T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SFS'T SENNIAZY ONIIOVHINOD Mdd 000" #59-000-T&9

INZWGINDE ¥ TTOIHIA HOLOW - 169 pung

adsn HONVYTYH JAILYA-0OL-¥Y¥IA (WHONEY) MMON (903a) ¥ONI LHS0NY AHANENY NOTILAIHOSHEd HAIHON 1D
1909 % QIFIGHADNAND atctSictzidinteloict PZ0C/0E/ 10 p¢/0E/70 HINOH ¥20z

AONYTIYE QLA ¥0d ALIAILOY

90 €€ :poi1sTdwo) IP2Z TEISTJ % A1To ss®oy iga

¥20Z/0€/70 ONIANT dOTYEd NYN :I980

0T/01 :@beg I¥0ddd ENNIAEY Wd ¥0:%0 ¥Z0C/9T/G0



-29-

AEIHENADNANIT

FZ0Z/0E/ R0
dONYTIVE dLA

0Z°L08'96L'E ZZ'T6L°L9B T L9 LBOBTY 00°LZ0ZE9’S SaNnNd TIY - SHTANLIANIAXT TYIOL
68°26T°LS 60 " FBO‘ET 00°98€£‘06¢ STUNLIANAIXA TYLOL
IINZNAINDE ¥ FTOTHIA MOIOW - 1G9 pund
68 26T LS 60" FBOET 00 98E£'056 NOILYHLSININAY - 100
INAWAINDA ® FTOIHIA MOIOW - TIG9 pund
FLYA-OL-UY¥TA (WHONEY) KWHON (9oda) ¥ONI 1390049 qAaNINY NOILATHOSEd HIARON T9

vZ/0E/70 HINOW FZ0¢
¥0d ALIAILOV

90°€€ :paiIsTdwo) Ieax TeOSTd § k110 ssen :ga
P20Z/0E/F0 ONIANE 4OIddAd NYN :I9s(
JH0dHEY HYNLIANEIXH Wd ¥0:%0 ¥202/91/G0



9Z°96Z'66 (00°00%) PLTO6T'LS 81"9¢€£'2Z2 00°L86°CST SHENLIGNIAXE 3 SIANIATE J0 LEN

ST 6T 90°S0S‘9€9 00°00S P66 9LT ETT LO"8FSEE 00°2Z8170GL SHINLIANTIXH TYIOL

0881 ZeTT08°SEL 000 89°£L9€°0LT GZ ¥8B'GS 00°691°906 SHANIATE TYLOL

WALSAS MALYM - T6G pund

WALSAS ¥AIYM - T6S PUni

LETBOL’Z9T (zz-612'€6) (61°L20'69) (S6°069°F1TT) 00°8S¥ STUNLIANAXE 3 STNNIATE IO LEAN

SO LE 09°F6T'022 ZZ 6TC'E6 8T1°6Z8°LGY 2L.°989°881 00" €EFZ'ILT'T STINILIQNIAIXT TYIOL

8T €€ L6°868'Z8L 00°0 £€0°z08'88¢E LL"G66 'EL 00°TOL'TLT’T SHNNIATY TYIOL

P INAWIVAYL 9EIY¥MIALSYM - 065 pung

INIWIYANI YEIYMALSYM - 065G PUNg

000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHUNIIANIEAXT 3 SAANIATY IO L3N

000 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00§ STINLIANIIXT TYIOL

00°0 007008 0070 000 00°0 00°00§ SANNIATY TYIOL

1ONNA NOILYHMOTY ¥ALVM — 80F pung

aNNd NOILYA¥Odd HIIYM - 80F Pund

5 0% 0ST 00°0 (0F"06T) 00°0 000 SHENLIANEdXE 3 SAANIATY IO LEN

00°00T (OFP-0GT’06) 00°0 0% 0GT’06 00°0 00°0 STINLIANTAXH TYLOL

007001 (00" 000'086) 0070 0000006 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL

PI0ErO¥d IEEMIS MEDFIS SIDELO¥d TYIIAYD - I0F pung

IOAr0Yd IAEYLS YEOHEAS SIDEL0H¥d TYLIAYD - T0F pund

60°LEL 0070 (60" LEL) $9°Z8k‘ZT 0070 SEENLIANEAXE ® SHANIAZY A0 LAN

8982 Z6'825°Ge 00°0 80°68Z %1 L1 FE6 00°81B‘6¥ SHYNLIANAIXT TYIOL

0z LZ 10°99Z°9¢ 00°0 66 TGS 'ET Z8 9TR'ET 00°8T8°6F SENNIATE TYIOL

1'YTQ"d - BFZ pung

. - . 1
¥'a‘ga - 8p - nd
o

(L8"L59°6) 00°0 LB LS9 6 69°TE0'BT 00" 0 SEUNLIANIAXE ¥ SEAONIATY .. ' AN

06" LE 9F " BZLET 00°0 7S GLE’R 000 0000t ‘ZZ SAENLIANIIXT TYIOL

09°18 65°990'F 00°0 I7 €€0°8T 69°T1£0°8T 0000122 SENNIATY TYIOI

P INFHACTIATA DIWONCDE - §FZ Pund

INFHJOTIAEA DIWONODE - bbZ PUnd

9% "EZT‘LB (50°816°2L) (TF"0EB'ZT) S0 #6006 00°6GLE'T SAYNIIANAAXH 3 SEONIATY I0 IAN

9Z°€¢ 6L°099'8€€ G0°8I6‘ZL 9T1°698°S6 9Z°504'0¢ 00"8FF’'LOS STUNLIANIIXE TYIOL

zetot SZ ¥8LSZR 00°0 GL"BED'EB TE"66L0L 00" €£Z87806 SAANTATY TYIOL

PIAEEILS TVO0T - £02 pund

1d9¥Is TY20T - £0Z pund

SP E€I6°0L (0L 6ES'EFT) GZ°92Z9°2L 98°6%6'Sh 00°0 STUNLTIANIAXE 3 SHANIATE IO I3EN

0Z°'9¢ LG LLG'6FE 0L G6ES’EFT €L°878°FS 62°G86°S 007996 ‘L¥S SEMNLIANIdXE TYIOL

97 EZ Z0 167 '02ZF 0070 86 FLF'LZT ST°T€6'10T 00°996 LS SHANAARY TYLOL

T IAFULS HOLYW - Z0Z pund

LIEELS HOLYW - Z0g¢ Pund

LT T90°0SF (68102 "L) (BE'6G8'CFD) {(80°869'9L) 00°0 SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SHONIATY JO0 LAN

0L°82 18 22160V T 68°T0Z'L 0E"650°9LS LO"BFPT’SST 00" ¥BE'ZED’T SHMALIANZEAXE TYIOL

G5'9 80" %8BT '668"'1 00°0 26 66T 'EET 66°ChE ‘8L 00 ¥BE'ZEQ'T SEANIATE TYIOL

ONAS TYHENED - 0T pund

aNnd TYEENED - QT pund

adsn HONY'IV™ FIVI-OL-9Y¥EA {WIONEY) KON (¥0=a) YWONI LA90d0E ARANIRY NOILAI¥DSHEd WIEWON 19
19a€ % AIYIEHADNANN AAHTTHNAINT FZ0Z/0E/%0 P¢/0€/¥0 HLNOW A

HONYTIVE LA ¥0d ALIAILOY

¥Z0Z/0€/70 ONIANT dOIddd £3T0 ssen :dd

 ob N¥N X250

z/T :abea LHOAHTY TUNLIANAdXT NV dNNIATY Wd S0:%¥0 7202/91/S0



23 .

61" 596G ‘858 (8G6°82% 'L9€) (19°9€0 "€€€) IT°0L6 BT 00°66078GT SEENLIGNAAXE ¥ SANNIAFY J0 LAN
6G"ZE 0Z°.08°'96L'¢C 8G°8Z%/L9¢€C 2T T6L 190 T L9 LBO'BTY 00°LE0'gE9’s SANAZ TTY - SHINLIANAdXE TYIOL
09°61 6E"TLE'SG9 ‘T 00°0 19 §GL FET'T 8L LSO'EEY 00°92T1'06L'S SANNA TIV - SANNIATE TYIOL

(92°%9L°2) (ZL 6F0705) 96°Z60°€5 TL"89F 'L 00°6LE STUALIONTANH 3 SIANIAHE A0 IIN
BV 6T 6E EVT'EPT ZL 680 '0G 68°TZ6T'LS 60°FB0'ET 00 98€ 066 SEIALIANAIXT TYLOL
£0°02 ST 6LE'0PY 00°0 G8°GBZ0TT 08°255°02 007699 '0SS SANNIATI TYIOL

DINARAINDA 5 ETOIHAA HOLOW - 169 Purd

INAWAINOE 3 #TOIHIA HOLOW - 169 pund
azsn FONYTYE ALYA-0L-U¥IX (IWIONEY) WAON (403A) ¥INI 139008 AEANIRY NOILATHISAd dIIHAN IO
1908 % AIIIIHOININD AIYITROINT Fz02Z/0E/%0 v2/0€/70 HINOW reoz

el rabeg

HONVTYY LA

403 ALIAILODY

PZ0¢/0€/F0 ONIONI dOI¥dd

190d8d FUOLIANEIXHE ONY HONHAHY

AlTD sseD :dd
NUYN X280
Wd G0:v0 ¥€0Z2/91/G0O



= AR



Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village President and Council
FROM: Debbie Powell, Village Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Downtown Development Authority Loan with Thumb Bank and Pledge of the
Village's Full Faith and Credit for Loan

The Cass City Downtown Development Authority (DDA) met on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, and
approved a debt consolidation loan with Thumb Bank to reduce monthly expenses, cover
demolition costs of the former rental property at 4453 Leach Street, and make improvements
to this area for additional downtown parking.

The DDA passed a motion to approve a loan for $62,000 at a rate of 5.95% fixed for 5 years.
The rate to be adjusted based on the current weekly average yield on the 10-year Treasury for
a term of 180 monthly payments, estimated payment of $525/month, with the estimated total
interest of $32,000. The Thumb Bank loan could be paid off early with no penalties.

This is an unsecured loan as it is guaranteed by the pledge of the full faith and credit of the
Village of Cass City. The Village would be obligated to pay the loan if the DDA defaulted.
Therefore, it is appropriate for the Village Council to approve the use of Village credit for this
purpose.

MOTION: To approve the pledge of the Village of Cass City’s full faith and credit for a
Downtown Development Authority loan with Thumb Bank in the amount of $62,000 at a
fixed rate of 5.95% for 5 years with Treasury adjustment subsequently, for a term of 180
months with an estimated monthly payment of $525.

-33-



-34-



/&THUMB

BANK & TRUST

April 25, 2024

Village of Cass City
¢/o Debbie Powell, Village Manager
PO Box 123

Cass City, M1 48726
Dear Debbie,

Please find our term sheet for the refinance/demo of the Leach & Pine St property. Our interest rate
would be 5.95% (tax exempt) and would require the proper tax-exempt documentation from the
village.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Thumb Bank & Trust
6%/)2—-
Eric J. Brown

Vice President, Ag & Commercial Lender

Enclosure

Where Relations-35-s are Built on Trust Mo
o ember @
www.thumb.bank FDIC ==



List below Is the different proposals for the Leach & Pine St project. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions.

Loan Amount $62,000

Rate: 5.95% fixed for 5 years. Rate to be adjusted based on the current weekly average yield on the
10-year Treasury.

Loan Fee: $750
Collateral: Unsecured

Reporting Requirements: Annual Financiat Statement and Auditor’s Report

TB Proposal #1
Term: 120 Monthly Payments
Estimated Payment: $690/mo

Estimated Total interest: $20,500

T8 Proposal #2
Term: 180 Monthly Payments
Estimated Payment: $525/mo

Estimated Total Interest: $32,000

This is for discussion purposes only and does not represent a bank commitment to lend. An
extension of credit would require the submission of all required information, credit approval by
Thumb Bank & Trust and the execution of all satisfactory loan documents,

-36-



L ] )
= Cx

Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village President and Council
FROM: Nanette Walsh, Clerk/Treasurer
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorize Robert Piaskowski, Village President, as signatory on behalf of
the Village of Cass City on the 2024 Tax Rate Request (L-4029)

During the process of adopting the 2024 Village of Cass City Budget General
Appropriations Act, the Village Council approved setting the 2024 Tax Levy at
18.0051 Mills.

Due to the Headlee Amendment, the allowable tax millage is:

2024 Millage Adopted by

Millage Type: VOCC Budget Hearing/Resolution 2024 Millage Requested
General Operating 12.4089 12.3096 (By Headlee Max)
Streets 4.9162 4.9162 (Budget Resolution)
Community Promotions 0.6800 0.6800 (Budget Resolution)
Total Allowable Tax Levy 17.9058 Mills

(Per Headlee Amendment and 2024 Village of Cass City Budget General Appropriations
Act, Adopted December, 2023)

As a function of the Treasurer’s duties, the submission of Form L-4029 formalizes the
tax levy upon signature of the Village President and the Village Treasurer. This
document is forwarded to Tuscola County Equalization for final calculation of the Village
Tax Bills.

Therefore, we request the following:

MOTION: To Authorize Robert Piaskowski, Village President, as signatory for
certification of the 2024 Tax Rate Request for the Village of Cass City.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, M| 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855*

<37 -



-38-



8410 e 104

|BuQSIad [BI0JaLUWOT JO4

*(G) uwnjoo U pasn ejeJ abe|iw sy puy o0} asaym Guipiebel g ebed uo suoloniisu) aseg INYLHOdI xx

‘6 ULLNJOD Ul 8)es oy uely 1a61e)

10U INq 5j4 XE] 85Bq BY) Uey) tabie| st yaym Ars) Buneiedo ue Buils) o) soud Jaw oq JSNW opZ L LZ TOW 40 Siuawainbal ay| g ULinjod uj pemojje
2184 PSZLIOYINE WNWIXBLW SlY) PaaIxa JOou [im ydiym ejed e Arsy 0) apinep Aew Apoq Buisaob ay} 'apz | LE UONOSS TOW ‘UOHEXEL Ul Yini] 19puf ,

|euasiad

leujsnpu pue jsaiod payent By
paylieny) ‘asuapisay |ediould Jo4

o1e}

(ATNO 12dQ HN pue
ddng/HH) peiraT aq o} sajey
BuneledQ 1014810 100Y2G [BIOL

DISMO)SEl] HqoY wepisaid [X]

aleq swep Juld ameullg| uasiedieyn D
¥202/02/S0 US|ep 9312uepN fiejeias _H_
a1eg aweN wpd ainjeubig W0 H

‘uonoas spyy Buyejdwoo uo suopaniysu;
Joj pZOZ J0 g Ueling DL 98§ ‘palas| aq o) afiejiw
BSupgsanbau j) a39jdwio? ‘AjuQ 28 1913S) [ooYIE [230T

{€)1LLTL 0BE

‘abeyI (ssejwieH ploH) |elusws|ddng B AAs| YoIyMm SJOINSIP [00YDS TYDOT 10} ‘PUB HELLE ‘Bbg L1 E SU0NDas TOW Yilm Ajdwoa o} ‘Alesseoau
11 ‘paonpal Uaaq os|e aney sajes AAg) pajsanbal ay) jeuy) pue ‘(g UOROaS ‘g SDIKY) UoHN}SUOD ajels al Liim A|dwios 0] Aiessadal || ‘padnpal
uaaq anBY SA)EI AAD| XE) pajsenbal asay) Jely) AJpe0 am 'saoqe psweu Jiun juswuisaob |eag) ay) 10} seanejuasaldal 3y} sY INOQILYDIZILH3D

Li62-2.8 (686)

Usjep spaueN

¥202/0Z/S0 18inseai] ps|)
aeq Jesedald jo el Jequnp auoydaja Aq pasedaid
o
o
1
0089°0 - - . . . D000+ onowold 66€ Vd
c9l8'F LECE 'V 000°L LECEY 0266° GE96'¥ 0000°s sjaalls 19RBUD
960ECL 960€'Cl 000" 960€°¢L 0zee’ 680¥°¢l 0oos ¢l unesado 4BHEUY
pazuoyIny | 'oeq palaeT | | Anr pane aq | , Are] ebein uoljoBI (B9|peaH, uoljoRIH .89|pesH, ‘0je 'Jaueyn | uohos|g abeyip a0Ino0g
aben aq 0} pejsenbay | o} pajsanbay a|gqemo||v yoeq|oy abejiin Pre’Lle uononpay abe|Iy pre’lie uona9|3 Jo 3jeq jo asodind (1)
Jo 8jeg abeiy offe wnuixep] uonezienb3 TOW A peonpay | ,@e|pesH, 12aA | 1OW Aq psanpay |Aq pezuoyny|  (£) (@)
uonendxg (L) (o1) (B) Jo Buissassy Ul | Apusueuwiiad 1By |  Juaund vzZoz Apusueuwilad abej
(zL) gl peLlz 09g | ebel vzoz (9) ajey ebejiy £20z |  1euiBup
(8) (2) w (S) (¥)

uaaq aney sajes xel Buimo)o) 9yl 611 LLEZ 29S 1O 48pun papiaoid s| Bujy-uou 1oy fjjeuad "paiag) si xe} Apadosd e yaiym 104 Juawulanoh Jo Jjun yoea toy paje|dwod aq jsnul wuoy Sy

"[104 XE1 $Z0Z 24} uo AA9] 1O} paziioyne

"s2/19dold |BUOSIa  [EI9JWILLI0Y) PUB [BLUOSIOH
|BIISNpU| ‘1S2i04 payieny ‘(esnpnauby paieny ‘sauapisay [ediouud Buipnjoxe anfep e|qexe] Fz0gz :SionsIg |ooUds Y20 104

IW ‘AuD sse9 jo abejjiA

Ana aBe)|I Bunsanbay Jun WAWILIBAOS) 8207

s14ysnid ¢60°€ZZ L9
¥Z0Z-82-5 JO SB Jun 2y} Ul sa1Jadoid TV JO 2NBA 2jqexe ] 202

B|oosSn|
SOXEB] SOIADT JIUM JUSWIUIBACL) |BOOT 8Y) alsyp) (sel)hjunod

-z abed uo suonanssu) ayj peal Ajniaien

620V

W22 A2 10 diysumo) Yo 10l AdOD
(shuswipedeq uonezienb3 :0f AJOD
(shi1e)D Aunod 10 TYNIDIHO

“sajjdde Ayeuag ‘Liotepuews 5| Bulld ‘PYE'LLZ PUB ¥E°LLZ '9¥E L LE SUCKOAS IO J0 Alioyine Japun panss] S| wlioy siyL
SHIANOISSINWOD 40 Y08 ALNNOD 0L 1H0dad 183N0D3Y FOVTIIN
(v20z ‘0¢ Jequerdeg aiojaq Jo Uo papjwqns pue pejejdwod aq jsnw wioy siyl) J3sanbay ajey xe| $zZ0z

(p2-z0 "Aey) 19
Asnseal ] jo juawyedag ueBiyonpy



Michigan Depariment of Treasury
STC 612 (Rev. 02-24)

2024 MILLAGE REDUCTION FRACTION COMPUTATION

This form Is issued under aulhority of Sections 211.34d and 211.150, M.C.L Fiing of this form is mandatory. Failure to e is punishable under Section 211.119, M.C.L

L-4028

INSTRUCTIONS: This form is to be complated by the county equalization directer for all taxing jurisdictions which levy a property tax in hisfher county. This form is to be
filed with each unit of local government and with the Stale Tax Commission. Also provide a copy of this form to the equalization direclor of each county which shares an
intercounty taxing jurisdiction. On this initial computation form, the 2024 millage reduction fraction (MRF) can be calculated only for taxing jurisdictions located exclusively
within a single county. This will include the county unit as well as all townships and nearly every city and village. The MRF for a school district which is not fractional with
any other county can also be calculated and listed on this form. For any laxing jurisdiction which extends into one or more other counties, enter the notation *IC” for
intercounty in the indicated column. This form is to be filed with the State Tax Commission and with each unit of local government which has taxable property
located in this county.

County Tuscola 1.051
Taxable Value of Taxable Value of 2024 2024
Code Taxing Jurisdiction 2023 Taxable 2024 Taxable Losses Additions MRF | BTRF
Tuscola
79 TUSCOLA COUNTY 2,186,968,603  2,279,454,774 70,770,807 66,319,744
Ad Valorem Minus RZ 2,179,687,504  2,271,992,741 70,770,307 66,319,744 1.0000 0.9561
1 AKRON TWP 147,231,574 139,256,437 45,005,264 33,823,796 1:.0000  0.9696
2 ALMER CHARTER TOWNSHIP 72,684,074 77,173,697 169,104 868,870 0.9988  0.9503
3 ARBELATWP 83,653,631 88,990,506 90,938 380,053 0:.9911  0.9430
4 COLUMBIA TWP 166,225,967 158,380,377 11,426,132 686,978 11,0000 0.9817
5 DAYTON TOWNSHIP 65,034,754 70,555,788 85,060 1,004,233 09815 0.9338
& DENMARK TWP 119,775,133 125,886,398 241,497 977,251 1.0000  0.9570
7 ELKLAND TWP 108,343,869 116,662,434 502,396 3,012,569 !
Ad Valarem Minus RZ 101,062,770 108,200,401 501,896 3,012,569 0.9953  0.9470
8 ELLINGTON TWP 47,850,548 51,546,927 93,374 1,127,300 0.9955  0.9472
9 ELMWOOD TWP 46,602,015 49,561,940 53,600 490,986, 0.9970 . 0.9486
10 FAIRGROVE TWP 148,530,838 147,787,199 949,710 485,800 1.0000 1.0019
11 FREMONT TWP 92,539,527 98,811,768 343,014 924,870 0.9809 = 0.9419
12 GILFORD TOWNSHIP 129,852,123 127,860,815 4,279,414 526,800  1.0000  0.9862
13 INDIANFIELDS 72,062,203 78,201,578 3,000 1,935,680 0,9930  0.9448
14 JUNIATATWP 90,375,559 92,348,076 1,644,100 542,232 1.0000 0.9665
15 KINGSTON TWP 46,527,714 50,353,956 190,860 1,145,239 . 0.9897  0.9416
16 KOYLTON TOWNSHIP 57,287,253 61,895,851 80,394 746,333 0.9832 09355
17 MILLINGTON TWP 135,202,315 145,545,439 497,372 1,929,144 0:8858  0.9380
18 NOVESTA TWP 46,647,063 51,463,011 57,769 2,119,206 0:9923 = 0.9442
19 TUSCOLA TWP 98,171,779 101,329,111 2,620,935 908,190 - 1:0000  0.9515
20 VASSAR TWP 107,075,682 115,460,103 910,940 2,908,769 0.9914 0.9433
21 WATERTOWN TWP 66,250,262 72,797,779 323,790 3,161,790 “0.9950 0.9467
22 WELLS TWP 54,554,166 58,907,361 79,745 1,286,678 0.9936 09454
23 WISNER TWP 33,372,738 34,855,770 366,458 279,553 1.0000 0.9546
50 CARO 95,755,489 103,561,665 656,598 1,771,453, 0.9819  0.9343
51 VASSAR CITY 55,362,327 60,260,788 99,343 3,275,971 10000  0.9698
AKRON VILLAGE TOTAL 7,914,340 8,562,651 82,800 365,747 . 1.0000  0.9554
31 Akron Village 001 5,123,436 5,668,655 6,200 355,147 ;
32 Akron Village 010 2,790,904 2,893,996 76,600 10,600

@ 35 CASSCITY 007 61,516,651 67,223,095 444,735 2,770,668,

P Ad Valorem Minus RZ 54,235,552 58,761,062 444,235 2,770,668 0.8920 0.9438 @
36 FAIRGROVE VILLAGE 010 8,444,323 8,970,414 182,343 165,100 0,9861 0.9383
37 GAGETOWN 009 3,999,679 4,300,364 13,700 115,700, 1.0000 0.9525

KINGSTON VILLAGE TOTAL 7,076,574 7,692,321 88,057 382,339 1.0000 0.9560
38 Kingston Village 015 5,564,571 5,035,092 82,557 224,339
39 Kingston Village 016 1,512,003 1,756,329 5,500 158,000 1
40 MAYVILLE 011 18,833,531 19,866,019 89,940 219,600 '1.0000  0.9540
41 MILLINGTON VILLAGE 017 21,939,429 23,420,792 373,920 520,100 0.9897 0.9417
42 REESE 006 33,990,804 36,193,764 65,200 387,951 | LC. 1.C.
43 UNIONVILLE 004 9,959,923 11,070,935 13,000 467,278 ' 0.9859 = 0.9381
04/23/2024

-40-



Village of Cass City Resolution

2024 MILLAGE RATE
A RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR ADOPTION OF THE 2023 MILLAGE RATE

At a Regular Cass City Village Council Meeting held on Monday, December 11, 2023:

MOTION BY: Trustee Leeson SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Hartzell

Now therefore be it resolved, the Village Council hereby adopts the proposed Village of
Cass City Millage Rates for 2024 and set the millage to provide the Tax Revenues
included in the Adopted Fiscal Year 2024 budget as follows:

Mills
Village General Operating 12.4089
Streets 4.9162
PA Act 359 — Promotion 0.6800
Total Village Millage: 18.0051

Be it further resolved, 1% administration fee be charged and that %2 of the above millage
rates on the Industrial Development Exemption Tax Roll be levied.

Ayes: 5 Nays: 0 Excused: 2

Nanette S. Walsh
Village Clerk/Treasurer

CERTIFICATE

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete and true copy of a resolution, the
original of which is on file in my office, adopted by the Cass City Village Council at a
regular meeting held on Monday, December 11, 2023.

Y

Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Cass City

_4]-



0 L



VILLAGE OF CASS CITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE NOTICE TO PROCEED FOR FISHBECK
ENGINEERING TO THE NEXT PHASE OF BID SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT

WHEREAS, On August 28, 2023, the Village Council approved an agreement
with Fishbeck Engineering for engineering services for our Wastewater Treatment Plant

Project; and

WHEREAS, the approval of the Fishbeck Engineering Agreement was
conditional requiring Village Council approval to advance to each phase of the project;

and

WHEREAS, Fishbeck Engineering presented engineering designs that were 90%
complete to the Village Council at their Committee of the Whole meeting on May 8,

2024;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Cass City approves
Notice to Proceed for Fishbeck Engineering to the next phase of Bid Specifications for
the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project.

ROLL CALL:
AYE:

NAY:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

RESOLUTION:

_43-



_44-



™
o,

Moving foﬂvamf Working Together

TO: Village President and Council
FROM: Debbie Powell, Village Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Proposal from Spicer Group to Provide Professional
Engineering Services for Water Main Improvements

At the February 26, 2024 meeting, the Village Council gave approval for Spicer
Group to provide preliminary engineering services for the water main
replacement project in the alley north of Main Street between Seeger Street and
West Street. Spicer has completed the preliminary engineering report and met
with staff on May 14, 2024 to present their findings. This report was discussed at
the Public Safety Committee meeting on May 15, 2024 with the recommendation
to bring forward for our next council meeting to proceed with the final engineering
design for the project.

This project would cap off the existing water main on M-81. The new water main
would be located in the alley and include replacing existing lead water services to
the businesses along the route with new water service to the meters in the
basements of the buildings. The replacement of lead service lines is a
requirement of the Michigan Lead and Copper Rule.

This water main replacement project was anticipated; however, funds were
budgeted in the 2024 capital budget for preliminary engineering but not for the
final engineering as we could not project its cost. The Village has ample room in
its current 2024 Financial Budget in anticipation of these major projects.

MOTION 1: Approve the increase in engineering expenses in line-item
# 591-003-800, in the amount of $74,800.

MOTION 2: Approve Proposal from Spicer Group to Provide Professional
Engineering Services for Alley Improvements in the amount of $68,000 with
a 10% contingency for final engineering design, from the water account #
591-003-800.

_45-



-46-



EIGHTY

S(

YEARS

@

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS

May 16, 2024

Debbie Powell
Village of Cass City
6506 Main Street
Cass City, MI 48726

RE:  Alley Improvements
Village of Cass City

Debbie:

We look forward to the opportunity to work with the Village on the Alley Improvements. The following
is our proposed scope and fee to provide professional services to your project.

Project Background

The Village of Cass City is proposing to construct a new water main on the Alley north of Main Street
(M-81) between Seeger Street and West Street. The new water main would also include replacing existing
lead water services to the business along the route with new 1” pex water service to the meters in the
basements of the buildings.

The other improvements to the Alley would include:

1. Restoration of the Alley with an all-season pavement cross section and improved storm drainage
The existing water main on Main Street between Seeger Street and West Street would be
abandoned and the existing hydrant would be removed.

3. The condition of the existing pavement and parking area just south of the 33’ alley 1s in very poor
condition and needs to be addressed. We have proposed an all-season pavement cross section for
the Alley restoration.

4. A preliminary estimate of cost & plan for the project is attached for reference.

5. Owner shall provide photos or plumbing schematic for interior water meters.

Scope of Professional Services
Spicer Group’s scope of professional services for this project follows:

1. During the Final Design phase, we will:

» Perform a topographic survey of the area to gather the information necessary to design
the project.
Design the water main plan sheets in accordance with the Village, local, and state
requirements.
Design the storm sewer and street plan and profile sheets in accordance with the Village,
local, and state requirements.
Prepare contract-bidding documents including specifications.
Submit plans and specifications for your review and comment.
Submit plans to the local utility companies for review and coordination of future utilities.
Prepare the permit and submit with plans to the Michigan Department of Environment,
Great Lakes and Energy for review and issuance of the Act 399 permit.
Develop a Traffic Control Plan.

v VYVYY V¥ ¥

Stronger. Safer. Smarter. Spicer.
www.spic 4/ rRoup.com



Cass City Alley Improvements
February 9, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Develop Typical Cross Sections for the project.

Prepare the construction bid advertisement for placement in the local newspaper and our
website www.spicergroup.com.

Answer questions to the Contractors preparing their bids.

Prepare any necessary Addenda.

Open bids with you.

VVV VYV

2. During the Construction Administration Phase, we will:

» Research the qualifications and background of the low bidder if the Village or we are not
familiar with them.

Prepare the tabulation of bids and prepare a letter of recommendation of award of the
construction contract to you.

Prepare the Contract Documents and distribute them to the Contractor.

Review the completed Contract Documents, the insurance certificates, and bonds.
Provide construction staking necessary to construct the project.

Provide general oversight of the project, monitoring progress and quality, reviewing any
necessary shop drawings, preparing progress payments for your approval, and
representing the Village on the site.

Schedule and host the preconstruction meeting.

Provide daily on-site inspection to oversee the work, when necessary, to verify the work
is completed in conformance with the plans and specifications.

Provide construction materials testing, such as driveway and road restoration, to ensure
materials used during construction are as specified.

Prepare any necessary Change Orders and Progress Payments.

Prepare the punch list.

Close out the construction project.

Revise the plans to reflect the revisions made during the construction and furnish a set to
the Village. We will provide both a hard copy and electronic .pdf file of the as-built
plans.

YVVV V¥

VVVY V¥V VY

Additional Services

Additional services related to this project will be furnished by us after you authorize the work. Our fee
for the additional services will be determined at the time they are agreed to and rendered.

-48-



Cass City Alley Improvements
February 9, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Fee Schedule

We will bill you hourly based upon our effort completed during the billing period. We will submit
monthly invoices to you for our professional services, any additional authorized services and any
reimbursable expenses.

1. Final Design:
» Lump Sum in the amount of $68,000.00

2. Construction Administration:

> Standard hourly rates with the amount to be determined after a Contractor is selected.

We have calculated these fees based on our understanding of what you want us to do and what you have
told us. Should we approach the amount of the fee for any reason before we are finished with the work, if
the scope changes or our understanding was incorrect, we will notify you and discuss with you the option
of adjusting the amount of the fee or adjusting the scope of services.

Attached to this letter is a copy of our general conditions for our services which are part of this
agreement. Any changes to this agreement must be agreed to by both of us.

If the proposal meets your approval, please acknowledge this approval with an authorized signature below
and return the enclosed copy to us.

We deeply appreciate your confidence in Spicer, and we look forward to working with you and for you on
your project.

Sincerely,
Above proposal accepted and approved

5 " by Owner.

Donald R. Sch erg.fér ) VILLAGE OF CASS CITY
Steven Rutkowski, P.E. By:
Project Manager Authorized Signature

SPICER GROUP, INC

230 S. Washington Avenue

Saginaw, M1 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 Date:
email to: steverutkowski(@spicergroup.com

. Q:\Proj2024\1360025G2024 - Cass City Alley, Water Main, Storm
cc: SGI File 1360025G2024 Sewer and Pavement Improvements\Q_Proposal\_Letter
KAJ, Acctg Agreement\20240206_ltragr_cass city.docx

-49-



General Conditions
Page 1 of 4

GENERAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO LETTER AGREEMENT

SECTION 1

1.1 Preamble. This agreement is based upon a mutual
obligation of good faith and fair dealing between the parties in its
performance and enforcement. Accordingly, the OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL, with a positive commitment to honesty and
integrity, agree to the following:

That each will function within the laws and statutes that apply to its
duties and responsibilities; that each will assist in the other’s
performance; that each will avoid hindering the other’s performance;
that each will work diligently to fulfiil its obligations; and that each
will cooperate in the common endeavor of the contract.

1.2 Ownership of Instruments of Service. All reports,
plans, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other
documents and instruments prepared by the PROFESSIONAL as
instruments of service shall remain the property of the
PROFESSIONAL. The PROFESSIONAL shall retain all common
law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright
thereto.

1.3 Covenant not to Hire. OWNER agrees that during the
term of this agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter
that it will not hire for its own employment any person employed by
the PROFESSIONAL in the performance of this agreement.

1.4 Standard of Care. Service performed by
PROFESSIONAL under this AGREEMENT will be conducted in a
manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the
same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or
intended in this AGREEMENT, or in any report, opinion, document
or otherwise.

1.5 Defects in Service. OWNER and OWNER’s personnel,
contractors and subcontractors shall upon discovery promptly report
to PROFESSIONAL any defects or suspected defects in
PROFESSIONAL’s work, in order that PROFESSIONAL may take
prompt, effective measures which in PROFESSIONAL’s opinion
will minimize the consequences of a defect in service.
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for additional costs due
to any tardiness in reporting defects in service.

1.6 Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses
incurred by PROFESSIONAL or PROFESSIONAL’s independent
professional associates or consultants, directly or indirectly in
connection with the Project, such as expenses for; transportation and
subsistence incidental thereto; obtaining bids or proposals from
Contractor(s); providing and maintaining field office facilities
including furnishings and utilities; subsistence and transportation of
Resident Project Representatives and their assistants; toll telephone
calls and courier services; reproduction of reports, drawings,
specifications, bidding documents, and similar project-related items;
and, if authorized in advance by OWNER, overtime work requiring
higher than regular rates.

Letter Agreement

-5(-

1.7 Standard Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment mean
those rates in effect at the time that the work is performed, for all
PROFESSIONAL’s personnel engaged directly on the Project,
including, but not limited to, architects, engineers, surveyors,
designers, planners, drafters, specification writers, estimators, other
technical and business personnel. The Standard Hourly Rates
include salaries and wages, direct and indirect payroll costs and
fringe benefits. The Standard Hourly Rates of personnel of
PROFESSIONAL will be adjusted periodically to reflect changes in
personnel and in PROFESSIONAL'’s overall compensation
procedures and practices.

1.8 Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, and not withstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
the total liability, in the aggregate, of the PROFESSIONAL and the
PROFESSIONAL's officers, directors, partners, employees and
subconsultants, and any of them, to the OWNER and anyone
claiming by or through the OWNER, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages, including attomeys’ fees and costs and expert-
witness fees and costs of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses
resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement
from any cause or causes shall not exceed the total compensation
received by the PROFESSIONAL under this Agreement, or the total
amount of $100,000.00, whichever is greater. It is intended that this
limitation apply to any and all liability or caused of action however
alleged or arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

1.9 Indemnification. The PROFESSIONAL agrees, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the
QWNER, its officers, directors and employees (collectively, Owner)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fess and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
PROFESSIONAL’s negligent performance of professional services
under this Agreement.

The OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its officers,
directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively, Professional)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
OWNER s negligent acts in connection with the Project and the acts
of its contractors, subcontractors or PROFESSIONAL or anyone for
whom the OWNER is legally liable.

Neither the OWNER nor the PROFESSIONAL shall be obligated to
indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other
party’s own negligence.

1.10 Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement
found to be invalid under any applicable statute or rule of law shall
be deemed omitted and the remainder of this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

1.11 Survival. Notwithstanding completion or termination of
this Agreement for any reason, all rights, duties and obligations of
the parties to this Agreement shall survive such completion or
termination and remain in full force and effect until fulfiiled.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_water02.DOC



1.i2 Betterment. If, due to the PROFESSIONAL’s
negligence, a required item or compoenent of the Project is omitted
from the PROFESSIONAL s construction documents, the
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for paying the cost
required to add such item or component to the extent that such item
or component would have been required and included in the original
construction documents. In no event will the PROFESSIONAL be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or
upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

1.13 Mediation. [n an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise
during the design and construction of the Project or following the
completion of the Project, the OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL
agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to the
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL further agree to include 2
similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent
contractors and consultants also to include a similar mediation
provision in all agreements with their subconiractors,
subconsultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for
mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the
parties to all those agreements.

1.14 Changed Conditions. If, during the term of this
Agreement, circumstances or conditions that were not originally
contemplated by or known to the PROFESSIONAL are revealed, to
the extent that they affect the scope of services, compensation,
schedule, allocation of risks or other material terms of this
Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL may calf for renegotiation of
appropriate portions of this Agreement. The PROFESSIONAL shall
notify the OWNER of the changed conditions necessitating
renegotiation, and the PROFESSIONAL and the OWNER shall
promptly and in good faith enter into renegotiation of this
Agreement to address the changed conditions.

1.15 Hazardous Materials. Bath parties acknowledge: that the
PROFESSIONAL’s scope of services does not include any services
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. In the
event the PROFESSIONAL or any other party encounters any
hazardous or toxic materials, or should it become known to the
PROFESSIONAL that such materials may be present on or about
the job site or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of
the PROFESSIONAL ’s services, the PROFESSIONAL may, at its
option and without liability for consequential or any other damages,
suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until the
OWNER retains appropriate PROFESSIONAL’s or contractors to
identify and abate or remove the hazardous or toxic materials and
warrants that the job site is in full compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.

SECTION 2

2.1 Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this
Agreement (including but not limited to monies that are due or
monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the
other party. Subcontracting to subconsultants normally
contemplated by the PROFESSIONAL shall not be considered an
assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

Letter Agreement

-51-

General Conditions
Page 2 of 4

2.2 Governing Law & Jurisdiction. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that this Agreement and any legal actions
concerning its validity, interpretation and performance shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

23 Billing and Payment Terms. Payment Due: invoices
shall be submitted by the PROFESSIONAL (monthly) are due upon
presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the due date. [nferest: If payment in full
is not received by the PROFESSIONAL within thirty (30) calendar
days of the due date, invoices shall bear interest at one-and one-half
(1.5) percent of the PAST DUE amount per month, which shall be
calculated from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall first
be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal.

2.4 Suspension of Services. [f the OWNER fails to make
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL may suspend performance of service upon ten
(10) calendar days’ notice to the OWNER. The PROFESSIONAL
shall have no liability whatsoever to the OWNER for any costs or
damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this
Agtreement by the OWNER. Upon payment in full by the OWNER
the PROFESSIONAL shall resume services under this Agreement,
and the time scheduled and compensation shall be equitably adjusted
to compensate for the period of suspension plus any other
reasonable time and expenses necessary for the PROFESSIONAL to
resume performance. Termination of Services: 1f the OWNER fails
to make payment to the PROFESSIONAL in accordance with the
payment terms herein, this shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement and shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by
the PROFESSIONAL. Set-off, Backcharges, Discounts: Payment of
invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-off's by the
OWNER unless agreed to in writing by the PROFESSIONAL.
Payment to the PROFESSIONAL for services rendered and
expenses incurred shall be due and payable regardless of any
subsequent suspension or termination of this Agreement by either

party.

2.5 Collection of Costs. In the event legal actions necessary
to enforce the payment terms of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to collect from the OWNER any
judgement or settlement sums due, plus reasonable attorneys’ fees,
court costs and other expenses incurred by the PROFESSIONAL in
connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of the
PROFESSIONAL’s time and expenses spent in connection with
such collection action, computed according to the
PROFESSIONAL’s prevailing fee schedule and expense policies.

26 Delays. The OWNER agrees that the PROFESSIONAL is
not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any
delays for causes beyond the PROFESSIONAL's control. For
purposes of this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited
to, strikes or other Iabor disputes; severe weather disruptions or
other natural disasters; fires, riots, war or other emergencies or acts
of God; failure of any government agency to act in timely manner;
failure of performance by the OWNER or the OWNER's contractors
or consultants; or discovery of any hazardous substances or differing
site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the
cost or time required by the PROFESSIONAL to perform its
services in an orderly and efficient manner, the PROFESSIONAL
shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in schedule and/or
compensation,

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_water02.00C



2.7 Delivery and Use of Electronic Files. In accepting and
utilizing any drawings, reports and data on any form of electronic
media generated and furnished by the PROFESSIONAL, the
OWNER agrees that all such electronic files are instruments of
service of the PROFESSIONAL, who shall be deemed the author,
and shall retain all common law, statutory law and other rights,
including copyrights.

The OWNER agrees not to reuse these electronic files, in whole or
in part, for any purpose other than for the Project. The OWNER
agrees not to transfer these electronic files to others without the prior
written consent of the PROFESSIONAL. The OWNER further
agrees to waive all claims against the PROFESSIONAL resulting in
any way from any unauthorized changes to or reuse of the electronic
files for any other project by anyone other than the
PROFESSIONAL.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL agree that any electronic
files furnished by either party shall conform to the original
specifications. Any changes to the original electronic specifications
by either the OWNER or the PROFESSIONAL are subject to
review and acceptance by the other party. Additional services by
the PROFESSIONAL made necessary by changes to the electronic
file specifications shall be compensated for as Additional Services.

Electronic files furnished by either party shall be subject to an
acceptance period of fourteen (14) days during which the receiving
party agrees to perform appropriate acceptance tests. The party
furnishing the electronic file shall correct any discrepancies or errors
detected and reported within the acceptance period. After the
acceptance period, the electronic files shall be deemed to be
accepted and neither party shall have any obligation to correct errors
or maintain electronic files.

The OWNER is aware that differences may exist between the
electronic files delivered and the printed hard-copy construction
documents. In the event of a conflict between the signed
construction documents prepared by the PROFESSIONAL and
electronic files, the signed or sealed hard-copy construction
documents shall govern.

In addition, the OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, to indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its
officers, directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively,
Professional) against all damages, liabilities or costs, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs, arising from any
changes made by anyonc other than the PROFESSIONAL or from
any reuse of the electronic files without the prior written consent of
the PROFESSIONAL.

Under no circumstances shall delivery of electronic files for use by
the OWNER be deemed a sale by the PROFESSIONAL, and the
PROFESSIONAL makes no warranties, either expressed or implied,
or merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose. In no
event shall the PROFESSIONAL be liable for indirect or
consequential damages as a result of the OWNER’s use or reuse of
the electronic files.

2.8 Opinions of Probable Construction Costs. In providing
opinions of probable construction cost, the OWNER understands
that the PROFESSIONAL has no control over the cost or
availability of labor, equipment or materials, or over market
conditions or the Contractor’s method of pricing, and that the
PROFESSIONAL’s opinions of probable construction costs are

Letter Agreement

52

General Conditions
Page 3 of 4

made on the basis of the PROFESSIONAL s judgement and
experience. The PROFESSIONAL makes no warranty, express or
implied that the bids or the negotiated cost of the Work will not vary
from the PROFESSIONAL'’s opinion of probable construction costs.

SECTION 3

31 Construction Layout. If requested by the Owner, or
other authorized party, as detailed in the scope of services or as an
Additional Service to this Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL shall
provide construction layout stakes sufficient for construction
purposes. The stakes will reflect pertinent information from the
construction bidding and contract documents. The stakes shall be
set in place one time by the PROFESSIONAL, staged and scheduled
as requested by the Contractor. After the stakes are set, it shall be
the Contractor’s exclusive responsibility to protect the stakes from
damage or removal. Once the stake is set, if the stake becomes
unusable due to the Contractor’s negligence it shali be reset by the
PROFESSIONAL, only at the Contractor’s direction. The cost for
resetting the stakes shall be borne by the Contractor and shall be
paid by the Owner or authorized representative of this Agreement to
the PROFESSIONAL from monies due the Contractor from the
construction contract. The Owner acknowledges and agrees that
these staking requirements and the procedures and payments for
restaking described in this section shall be stipulated in the General
Conditions of the construction contract,

32 Jobsite Safety. Neither the professional activities of the
PROFESSIONAL, nor the presence of the PROFESSIONAL or its
employees and subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall
relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means,
methods, sequence, techniques or procedures necessary for
performing, superintending and coordinating the Work in
accordance with the contract documents and any health or safety
precautions required by any regulatory agencies, the
PROFESSIONAL and its personnel have no authority to exercise
any control over any construction contractor or its employees in
connection with their work or any health or safety programs or
procedures, The OWNER agrees that the General Contractor shall
be solely responsible for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent
shall be carried out in the OWNER’s contract with the General
Contractor. The OWNER also agrees that the OWNER, the
PROFESSIONAL and the PROFESSIONAL's subconsultants shall
be indemnified by the General Contractor and shall be made
additional insureds under the General Contractor’s policies of
general liability insurance.

3.3 Construction Observation. The PROFESSIONAL shall
visit the site if authorized at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the OWNER
and the PROFESSIONAL, in order to observe the progress and
quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and
observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed
inspection of the Contractor’s work but rather are to allow the
PROFESSIONAL, as an experienced professional, to become
generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in
general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Based on this general observation, the PROFESSIONAL shall keep
the OWNER informed about the progress of the Work and shall
endeavor to guard the OWNER against deficiencies in the work.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_water02,DOC



If the OWNER desires more extensive project observation or full-
time project representation, the OWNER shall request that such
services be provided by the PROFESSIONAL as Additional
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not supervise, direct or have control
over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
selected by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety
precautions or programs in connection with the Work. These rights
and responsibilities are solely those of the contractor in accordance
with the Contract Documents.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for any acts or
omissions of the contractor, subcontractor, any entity performing
any pottions of the Work, or any agents or employees of any of
them. The PROFESSIONAL does not guarantee the performance of
the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform its Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

34 Design Without Construction Administration. Unless
Authorized, it is understood and agreed that the PROFESSIONAL’s
Basic Services under this Agreement do not include project
observation or review of the Contractor’s performance or any other
constraction phase services, and that such services will be provided
for by the OWNER. The OWNER assumes all responsibility for
interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction
observation, and the OWNER waives any claims against the
PROFESSIONAL that may be in any way connected thereto.

3.5 Record Drawings. If authorized by the Agreement, upon
completion of the Work, the PROFESSIONAL shall compile for
and deliver to the OWNER a reproducible set of Record Documents
based upon the marked-up record drawings, addenda, change orders
and other data furnished by the Contractor. These Record
documents will show significant changes made during construction.
Because these Record Documents are based on unverified
information provided by other parties, which the PROFESSIONAL
shall assume will be reliable, the PROFESSIONAL cannot and does
not warrant their accuracy.

General Conditions
Page 4 of 4

3.6 Contingency Fund. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that certain increased cost and changes may
be required because of possible omissions, ambiguities or
inconsistencies in the drawings and specifications prepared by the
PROFESSIONAL and, therefore, that the final construction cost of
the Project may exceed the estimated construction cost. The
OWNER agrees to set aside a reserve in the amount of [0 percent of
the Project construction costs as a contingency to be used, as
required, to pay for any such increased costs and changes. The
OWNER further agrees to make no claim by way of direct or third-
party action against the PROFESSIONAL or its subconsultants with
respect to any increased costs within the contingency because of
such changes or because of any claims made by the Contractor
relating to such changes.

3.7 Right of Entry. OWNER shall provide for
PROFESSIONAL's right to enter from time to time property owned
by OWNER and/or other(s) in order for PROFESSIONAL to fulfiil
the scope of services indicated hereunder. OWNER understands
that use of testing or other equipment may unavoidably cause some
damage, the correction of which is not part of this AGREEMENT.

3.8 Buried Utilities. OWNER wil furnish to
PROFESSIONAL information identifying the type and location of
utility lines and other man-made objects beneath the site's surface.
PROFESSIONAL will take reasonable precautions to avoid
damaging these man-made objects and will, prior to penetrating the
site's surface furnish to OWNER a plan indicating the locations
intended for these penetrations with respect to what
PROFESSIONAL has been told are the locations of utilities and
other man-made objects beneath the site's surface. OWNER will
approve the location of these penetrations prior to their being made
and OWNER will authorize PROFESSIONAL to proceed.

These General Conditions shall be attached to and made part of the Agreement between Spicer Group, Inc. (PROFESSIONAL)

and the Owner.

Letter Agreement

=B3-

standocs\tagree\LAGC_water62.DOC



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF COST

CASS CITY ALLEY & WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS
SEEGER STREET TO WEST STREET
VILLAGE OF CASS CITY
TUSCOLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

;p_icer
group

Item Estimated Unit

No.  Quantity  Unit Description Price Amount
Water Main & Storm Sewer

1. 500 Lin Ft 8" PVC Water Main $150.00 $75.000.00
2. 160 Lin Ft 8" Ductile Iron Pipe w/ Nitrile Gaskets $200.00 $32,000.00
3. 1 Each 8"x8" Tapping Sleeve, 8" Valve and Box $7,500.00 $7.500.00
4. 2 Each 8" Valve & Box $3,000.00 $6,000.00
5. ] Lin Ft 6" PVC Water Main $110.00 $1,100.00
6. 1 Each 6" Valve & Box $2,500.00 $2,500.00
7. 1 Lump Sum Remove Existing Hydrant & Valve on M-81 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
8. 2 Each Cut and Cap existing Water Main on M-81 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
9, 1 Lump Sum Flowable Fill on M-81 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
10. 1 Each 6" Hydrant, Complete $5,500.00 $5,500.00
11 340 Lin Ft 1" P.E.X. Water Service (Public) $70.00 $23,800.00
12. 800 Lin Ft 1" P.E.X. Water Service (Private) $100.00 $80,000.00
13. 360 Sq. Yd. 9" MDOT, 22A Crushed Limestone (Private) $25.00 $9,000.00
14. 16 Each Indoor Water Meter Reconfiguration $5,000.00 $80,000.00
15. 16 Each 1" Corporation and Saddle $1,100.00 $17,600.00
16. 16 Each 1" Curb Stop and Box $1,100.00 $17,600.00
17. 1 Lump Sum Water Main Connection at Seeger Street $5,000.00 $5,000.00
18. 440 Lin Ft 15" RCP Storm Sewer $80.00 $35,200.00
19. 3 Each Remove & Replace Existing Catchbasins/Manholes $6,000.00 $18,000.00
20. 2 Each 4' Diameter Catch Basin/Manhole $5.000.00 $10.000.00
21, 1 Each 4' Diameter Doghouse/Manhole $8,000.00 $8,000.00
22, 1 Lump Sum Traffic Control $15,000.00 $15,000.00
23. 1 Lump Sum Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control $5,000.00 $5,000.00
24, I Lump Sum Clean Up $17,500.00 $17.500.00
Sub-Total - Water Main & Storm Sewer $513.800.00

P:\Proj2024\1360025G2024 - Cass City Alley, Water Main, Storm Sewer and Paver ™ 54 " iprovements\0_Proposal\5-1-2024_PEC.xlsx

1of2



Pavement

Non Hazardous Contaminated Soil Removal

6" MDOT, 22A Crushed Limestone

9" Non-Reinforced Concrete Surface

12" MDOT, 22A Crushed Limestone

2" HMA, Leveling Course (4EML)

2" HMA, Wearing Course (SEML)

Remove & Replace 6" Concrete Sidewalk Ramp

Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control

25. 2.350 Sq. Yd. Remove Existing Pavement
26. 1,950 Cu. Yd. Earth Excavation

27. 200 Cu. Yd. Subgrade Undercut

28. 50 Cu. Yd.

29. 550 Sq. Yd.

30. 550 Sq. Yd.

3l 2,350 Sq. Yd. 12" Sand SubBase

32, 1,800 Sq. Yd.

33. 300 Tons 2" HMA, Base Course (4EML)
34, 300 Tons

35. 300 Tons

36. 40 Lin. Ft. Detectable Wamning Surface
37. 460 Sq. Fr.

38. 2 Each Concrete Manhole Collar
39. 1 Lump Sum Traffic Control

40. 1 Lump Sum

41. 1 Lump Sum Clean Up

Sub-Total - Pavement

Sub-Total - Construction Cost

Preliminary Engineering

Engineering

MDOT Permitting

Construction Administration, Staking, and Inspection
Materials Testing

Contingencies

TOTAL PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF COST

Spicer Group, Inc.
April, 2024

§7.00 $16,450.00

$20.00 $39,000.00

$30.00 $6,000.00
$100.00 $5,000.00
315.00 $8,250.00

$100.00 $55,000.00

$10.00 $23,500.00

$20.00 $36,000.00
$130.00 $39,000.00
$130.00 $39,000.00
$130.00 $35,000.00
§100.00 $4,000.00

$25.00 $11,500.00

$2,000.00 $4,000.00
$7,500.00 $7,500.00
$2,500.00 $2,500.00

$12,500.00 $12.500.00

$348,200.00

$862,000.00

$6,000.00

$68,000.00

$5,000.00

$103,000.00

$17,000.00

$105,000.00

$1,166,000.00

P:\Pr0j2024\1360028G2024 - Cass City Alley, Water Main, Storm Sewer and Paver 55 " \provements\0_Proposal\5-1-2024_PEC.xlsx

20f2



-56-



Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village President and Council
FROM: Deboria L. Powell, Village Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Quote from Endeavor Tree

There are numerous trees throughout the village that are dying or rotting, many of which are
much to big for our crews to handle. We were contacted or visually found 5 trees that are very
bad and are a safety concern that need to be addressed. We contacted 3 local companies for
quotes to have these trees removed and cleaned up around the area.

Quotes were received until May 16, 2024 they were as follows:

o Endeavor Tree $7,100.00 (Complete restoration, black dirt and Seed)
e Kappen Tree Service $6,250.00 (No restoration)
e Flynn Tree Service $13,600.00 No restoration)

Funds are available in account #101-441-800.

We recommended the quote by Endeavor Tree to remove tree, grind stump and preserve area
with black dirt and seed of the trees quoted. Endeavor has done a great job for the village in
past years and leaving completely restoration with grass seed applied.

MOTION: Approve the quote by Endeavor Tree for removal of trees and stumps in the
amount of $7,100.00 plus a 5% contingency.

In accordance with Federal Law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating
on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855 *
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

B



(C.5TONEN'S GHOER NO. JFXPNHV&&' o

i e

RAME

ADDRESS

S S S
\. S

e e o it B W —— ¥ - v it

(L 5.0 6v CATH j COD | CHARE i DN ACCT | WOSE FETD | #2) W7

[ quaxTITY DESCRWFTION S [ mwm >
. !
; | |
i i
_:4 — - PR — - ’ 1
— 4 S— R N o - . ot
b ] §
; | R | i
i -
! ‘
* >

: '“fS? .";I-A(’LE:;T
‘ Cale r«wwu/ g.w)‘l‘i'?*’

.|~ | ENDEAVOUR TREE |
7600 Daus Road i
.
|

"I | Cass City, Ml 48726
m] (989) 261 9 or 975- 2082

CeTT T B
\_ " P —

-~ KEEF THIS SLIP FOR RETERENCE

_58-




Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village President and Council

FROM: Deboria L. Powell, Village Manager

DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve agreement with ASCO Power Services

The Village of Cass City uses ASCO power Services for the service and maintenance of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant switchgear. ASCO Power provides a 5 year contract term which
would save the village a minimum of 6.75% versus staying with yearly service contracts.
Signing a five-year contract would ultimately put the total cost over $5,000 purchasing limit for
the entire contract term.

The service is a yearly service contract costing the village $1,517.00 in years 1-3, $1,592.85 in
year 4 and $1,672.49 in the 5 year.

Keeping the switchgear on an annual maintenance and service contract is imperative to the
wastewater plant. The switchgear is critical for the plant to be able to switch power feeds our
backup generator if DTE power goes down.

Funds are available in account #590-004-800.

MOTION: Approve ASCO Power Services Agreement for service of the switchgear at the
Wastewater Plant, for a term of five (5) years at an annual fee of $1,517.00 for years 1-3,
$1,592.85 for year 4, and $1,672.49 for the 5" year.

In accordance with Federal Law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating
on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.Q. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855*
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

-59-



-60-



®
nscn gg\fv?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

January 19, 2024 Proposal # 132122

Rj Klaus

Village Of Cass City
3998 Doerr Road
Cass City, MI 48726

Continuation of your periodic scheduled maintenance is essential to sustain your Emergency Power Equipment. Your current
agreement expires on April 4, 2024. ASCO Power Services is pleased to offer the following maintenance package.

Annual equipment maintenance will be performed by factory trained field technicians directly employed by ASCO Power
Technologies, L.P or ASCO Power Services, Inc., in accordance with the attached maintenance checklist(s) and list of covered
equipment. When necessary, maintenance can be scheduled for off-hours and weekends. ASCO Power Services Maintenance
Programs can be custom tailored to meet your unigue requirements.

The maintenance agreement provides more than just an annual maintenance visit. It establishes your partnership with ASCO
Power Services. Additional benefits include:

ESSENTIAL MAINTENANCE

® Priority emergency service response.
* Emergency Service Calls at no additional charge.
* Discounts on replacement parts.

* Discounted labor rates for additional services such as standby assistance or additional testing. Discounts cannot be applied
such that compensation would fall below applicable prevailing wage rates.

® Direct access to OEM repair parts.
* Prompt notification of factory upgrades and new product releases.

* Access to the ASCO Power Services “Emergency Stock” of replacement transfer switches located strategically throughout the
U.S.

* Computer generated service reports for all covered equipment.
* Optional Circuit Breaker Preventative Maintenance and/or Infrared Scan.

If you choose to accept our proposal, please complete the Maintenance Selection Form and return,

Pricing established for this agreement has been negotiated for the planned activities to take place 7x24, Monday through
Sunday.

Schneider Electric believes in enforcing strong, safe working practices and in protecting our Field Service Representatives. We
schedule our Field Service Representatives in accordance with our Human Factors Policy, which can be provided upon request.

Circuit breakers, protective devices, and battery replacement and testing are excluded. Replacement circuit breakers, protective
devices, and batteries will be supplied at appropriate price discounts. Electrical work required to disconnect, reconnect, jumper,
or rework is excluded as is rigging, drayage, storage and handling. Replacement of an ASCO transfer switch is at the option of

ASCO Power Services. Other manufacturer's product replacement is expressly excluded, including engine/generator
components.

Circuit Breaker testing and Infrared Scan will only be performed if the additional service(s) are selected on the Maintenance
Program Selection Form herein.

Thank you for your consideration in making Asco Power Services, Inc. your service partner.

Sincerely,

61-

ASCO Power Services, Inc. » 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 « Tax ID 22-2243534  Duns 79-



®
nscn gg\:'vv?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

Austin Orme
Sales Representative
Asco Power Services, Inc.

Phone: (513) 859 9179
E-mail: Austin.Orme@se.com

-62-

ASCO Power Services, Inc. « 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 e Tax ID 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



®
nsc gg\:-vv?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

Cass City Wwtp

List of Covered Equipment:

Should you find any discrepancies or errors with this list please notify your local account representative prior to the service date
so that we may make the appropriate corrections.

Site Address: Cass City Wwtp, 3998 Doerr Road, Cass City, MI

Equipment Designation Catalog Number Serial Number
| H7ACUSA31200N5ZC 1521774WE

Essential Pricing Options:

{ Terms in Years Year to Year Multi-Year

| Year 1 $1,517.00 $1,517.00
Year 2 $1,592.85 $1,517.00
Year 3 $1,672.49 $1,517.00
Year 4 $1,756.12 $1,592.85
Year 5 $1,843.92 $1,672.49

Cost Comparison:

5 years of annual maintenance administered and renewed each year: $8,382.38

5 year Maintenance Agreement, if accepted up front and invoiced annually: $7,816.34

A multi-year agreement can save your organization at least 6.75 % over 5 years: $566.04
o

ASCO Power Services, Inc. 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 » Tax ID 22-2243534 ¢ Duns 79-



nsco ggﬁvv?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

Maintenance Program Selection Form Proposal # 132122

Please Select the Program Term and Type:

Program Term: Program Type:

|:J 5 Year D 3 Year Essn
D 4 Year D 2 Year
D 1 Year

Payment Methods: Company Purchase Order, Credit Card or Signed Selection Form

Purchase Order Number: (Please Attach Hard Copy)
Credit Card Holder's Name: Phone:

Tax Exemption #: Email:

Applicable taxes will be included on your invoice unless formal documentation is provided with your order. If you are classified
as tax exempt, please provide your tax exemption number and a copy of your exemption certificate.

This maintenance package will become active and invoicing will commence annually upon receipt of company purchase order,
credit card information or signed selection form.

Should it become necessary for your company to cancel a service agreement with Asco Power Services, please understand the
following:

Essential Service Agreements provide for annual scheduled maintenance and emergency service calls. Discounts are provided
for replacement parts, as required, to complete repairs. Cancellation should be filed in accordance with our standard terms &
conditions, 30 days. Upon receiving your letter or notice, we will determine whether any work has been executed under this
agreement. If so, we will contact you to arrange for your final payment to Asco Power Services. If no work has been done,
there will be no further invoices. Also understand that associated discount levels for our contract customers will be revised to
standard time & material rates.

In the event, Asco Power Services has received advance payment (a multi-year agreement for example), we will calculate any
remaining payment for services rendered and arrange for a credit or refund.

Asco Power Services will not refund or credit any part of unused services paid herein due to customer scheduling delays, work
postponement by customer or changes in work scope.

Bill To: Site Contact: RjKlaus
Phone: (989) 872 3153

Email; ccwater@casscity.org

(If any of the above information is incorrect, please make the required changes)

Customer Signature: Date:

Please Remit the Completed Form to your Local Rep:
Austin Orme, Sales Representative Phone: (513) 859 9179

Email:  Austin.Orme@se.com Fax:

—64-

ASCO Power Services, Inc. « 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 « Tax 1D 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



nsco®Power MISSION CRITICAL CARE

Services
SERVICE AGREEMENT
This Service Agreement (“Agreement”), dated this day of 20__, is made between Asco Power Services, Inc., a
New Jersey corporation ("Seller”) and ("Buyer™).

Preliminary Statement:

Buyer wishes to engage Seller to provide Buyer with the services described in the attached proposal (the “Services”), and Seller
wishes to provide such Services to Buyer according to the terms of this Agreement.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein, and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

1

Scope of Services: Seller agrees to provide the Services as described in the attached Proposal # 132122 (the 'Proposal’)
to Buyer at the times on the schedule provided in the Proposal.

Term: Seller shall provide the Services over a period of year[s] from the date hereof (the Term'). Upon the
parties’ mutual agreement to (i) extend the Term for an additional year, (ii) any changes to the scope of the Services, as
may be provided in an amendment to the Proposal, and (iii) any changes to the compensation paid Seller, as may be
provided in an amendment to the Proposal, the Term shall be extended for a period of one additional year.

Compensation: Buyer agrees to pay Seller the amounts indicated in the Proposal for the Services within thirty (30) days
of Seller's invoice. In the event the parties elect to extend the Term, any modifications to such compensation shall be
provided in an amended Proposal. Buyer acknowledges applicable prevailing wage rates may increase. Buyer agrees
that you will pay the legally applicable minimum wage rate for the work performed.

Incorporation of Terms: Both the Proposal and the Asco Power Services Terms and Conditions of Sale attached hereto
are hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement. In the event the terms of this Agreement conflict with either
the Proposal or such Terms and Conditions of Sale, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

Wage Rates: Buyer assumes reponsibility to inform Seller if applicable prevailing wage laws apply to any of the services
delivered herein. This would include any unexpected, or additional work that arises in the course of any services Seller
provides to Buyer. If prevailing wage rates apply, Buyer agrees to provide written notification to Seller; othersie, Buyer
will assume prevailing wage laws do not apply. You agree that all work subject to applicable prevailing wage laws will
be paid at the appropriate rate for the wark performed.

IN WITNESS WHERE TO the parties to this Agreement have executed it as of the date first above

written,
SELLER BUYER
Asco Power Services, Inc.
o
Vi 1’/ o )
By: [/ fukiod " By:
Name: Michael Robison Name:
Title: Midwest Regional Sales Manager Title:

-65-

ASCO Power Services, Inc, = 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 e Tax ID 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



nscn®Power
Services

O 00 N Y U bW N e

—_
= O

12.
13.
14,
15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

MISSION CRITICAL CARE

ASCO AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE CHECKLIST
ASCO 962, 434 AND 7000 SERIES BYPASS MODELS DO NOT NEED TO BE DE-ENERGIZED

Transfer Switch Status

Procedure

. De-energize the switchgear and engine start signals.

. Secure and lockout normal and emergency disconnects.

. Remove the arc chutes and pole covers.

. Verify and record all sensing and time delay functions in the switchgear.

. Vacuum clean the accumulated dust from the switchgear and accessory panels.
. Inspect for moisture or signs of previous wetness or dripping.

. Remove dirt and grime with an approved solvent.

. Clean and lubricate TS coil and operator linkage.

. Inspect all insulating parts for cracks or discoloration due to excessive heat.

. Inspect all main arcing contacts for excessive erosion.

. Inspect all main current carrying contacts for pitting and discoloration due to

excessive heat.
Perform contact resistance test on normal and emergency main contacts.

Inspect and clean all add-on panels and accessories.
Re-install arc chutes and pole covers.

Manually operate the main transfer movement to check proper contact alignment,

deflection gap and wiping action and control contact operation,
Check all cable and control wire connections to the transfer switch control and sensing

panel and other system components and tighten if necessary.
Reconnect Engine Start.

Re-energize the switchgear and conduct a test by simulating a normal source

failure.
Perform millivolt drop readings across normal and emergency main contacts during

transfer test.
Download event log and ATS Settings (Group 5 Controller only)

Prepare Computer Generated Report* of inspection for each piece of equipment and submit

to customer.
*A sample of this report is available upon request.

-66-

De-energized
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Energized
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

As Allowed

Meter

No

Meter
Yes
N/A

No

Controls
Only

N/A
As Allowed

Yes

No

Yes

ASCO Power Services, Inc, » 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 « Tax ID 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



@
nscn gg‘ﬁ’v?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

ASCO Power Technologies, L.P. and ASCO Power Services, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale

1. Contract Terms, These Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale ("Conditions of Sale”) shall apply to any purchase ar procurement of Products or Services by the legal entity procuring such Products or Services
("Purchaser”) from the legal entity (ASCO Power Technologies, L.P. ar ASCO Power Services, Inc.) that provided the proposal or is selling the Products and Services ("Seller”). Ta the extent that there is a conflict
between these Conditions of Sale and a valid signed master agreement between the Purchaser and Seller, the specific conflicting terms of the master agreement shall prevail. To the extent that there is a conflict
between these Conditions of Sale and another set of Seller terms and conditions issued to the Purchaser as part of the proposal or quotation process, the specific conflicting terms of the proposal or quotation
document shall prevail. Any other variation from these Conditions of Sale shall require the signed consent of an authorized Seller representative and these terms and conditions supersede any prior or
contemporaneous agreements or correspondence between the parties except as provided above. Seller’s acceptance of Purchaser’s purchase order Is expressly conditional en Purchaser’s assent to all of Seller’s
Conditions of Sale, and Purchaser specifically acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by Purchaser shall operate only to establish payment authority for Purchaser’s intemnal accounting purposes.
Any such purchase order issued by Purchaser shall not be considered as a counteroffer, addition, amendment, modification or other revision these Conditions of Sale, and any terms or conditions contained in
Purchaser’s purchase order shall be of no force and effect. Purchaser’s acceptance of the Products or Services will manifest Purchaser’s assent to these Conditions of Sale.

2. Prices, Unless otherwise stated in an applicable quotation or proposal from Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for the Products or Services shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of
Seller's quotation provided Seller receives and accepts from Purchaser a purchase order and an unconditional release to manufacture the Product and/or perform the Services within such time period. If such
purchase order and release is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to change the price for the Products and/or Services to Seller's price for the Products and/or Services
then in effect at the time of shipment of the Product and/or performance of the Services. All clerical errars are subject to correction. Services Terms: Additional charges will be billed to Purchaser at Seller’s then
prevailing labor rates or the prevailing wage rate required by law for any of the following: (a) any Services not specified in Seller’s quotation, Seller’s order acknowledgement, Seller’s scope of work, or other
documents referanced herein and therein; (b) any Services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; (c) if timely and reascnable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service
representative; (d} If it is necessary, due to lecal circumstances, to use union laber or hire an outside contractor, Seller Service personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will
be charged to Purchaser; (&) If Setvice or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a result of other than Seller (i} maintenance, repair, or madification {including, without limitation,
changes in specifications er incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, (including, without limitation, failure to maintain facillties and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastraphe, accident, or other causes external to equipment; () Seller’s performance is made more burdensome or costly as a result of
Purchaser’s failure to comply with its obligations herein; or (g) any additional obiigations or requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery, building entry, or
technical training. Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of parts or equipment unless specifically agreed upon in Seller’s scope of work. Seller removed parts become the property of Seller. Purchaser
shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of Seller during the period any Services are being provided to Purchaser and for a period of one (1) year after the last provision of Services.

3. Taxes. Unless otherwise set cut in Seller’s propasal or quotation, prices do not include taxes, duties or any other governmental levies, all of which are payable by Purchaser, Except as may be otherwise provided
in the relevant Purchase Order, the price excludes all present or future sales taxes, revenue or excise taxes, value-added taxes, import and export duties and any other taxes, surcharges cr duties now existing or
hereafter imposed by governmental authorities upon equipment and/or services quoted by Seller. The Purchaser shall be responsible for all such taxes, duties and charges resulting from these Conditions of Sale or
any associated purchase. Seller is required to impose taxes on orders and shall invoice the Purchaser for such taxes and/or fees according to applicable law, statutes, or regulations, unless Purchaser furnishes the
Seller at the time of order with a properly completed exemption certificata(s) acceptable to the authorities imposing the tax or fees. Any changes in foreign exchange rates, sales taxes, customs tariffs or other taxes
shall be chargeable to the Purchaser.

4, Terms of Payment. Terms are net 30 days from date of invoice, Late payments will be subject to interest charges at the rate of two percent (2%) per month. If at Purchaser’s request, shipments are delayed
beyond the scheduled date, payments for the Products and Services completed to date will be invoiced to the Purchaser, as a percentage of the total Purchase Order price when Sefler was ariginally prepared to
ship. Products held for the Purchaser shall be at the risk and expense of the Purchaser. If shipment of Products and/or completion of Services is delayed more than 30 days after ariginally scheduled delivery date
and not caused solely by Seller, Seller reserves the right to ship all Products to the Purchaser who will accept respansibility for Products including payment. Failure to pay any applicable payment on its due date shall
automatically cause all installment amounts to become payable and in addition to Seller’s other lawful remedies, Seller reserves the right to suspend or cancel the PO. If Purchaser fails to pay Seller for the Products
and Services, Seller reservas the right to file in its sole discretion any liens, charges, security interests, or similar encumbrances against the applicable property, building, land, or Products and Services and Purchaser
consents to such filings and registrations, Purchaser shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys’ fees, relating to the collection of past due amounts.

5. Delivery and Schedule. While Seller will use all reascnable commercial efforts to maintain the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates and/or
perfermance dates are approximate and not guaranteed.

6. Risk of loss. Unless otherwise specifically agreed by the Parties, the Products are delivered FCA Seller’s shipping point (Incoterms 2010) with Purchaser respansible for all official export formalities,
authorizations, risks and expenses as may be applicable for export from the country of shipment, and title and risk of loss or damage shall pass to the Purchaser upon collection of the Products by the first carrier at
Seller’s premises, plants or warehouses. Delivery of Products by Seller will be deemed to be made to the Purchaser upon obtaining a signed receipt from the carrier showing receipt of the Products in good order.

7. Substitutions. Seller may furnish suitable substitutes for Products unobtainable because of priorities or regulations established by governmental authority or non-availability of materials from suppliers, provided
such substitutions do not adversely affect the technical soundness of the Products. Seller assumes no liability for deviation from published dimensions and descriptive information not essential to proper performance
of the Products.

8. Shortage. Claims for shortages or errors must be submitted to Seller within 30 days after invoice date, and failure to give such notice shall constitute unqualified acceptance and a waiver of all such claims by the
Purchaser.

9, Installments. Seller reserves the right to make shipments in instaliments, unless otherwise expressly stipulated in a specific Purchase Order; and all such instaliments when separately invoiced shall be paid for
when due per invoice without regard to subsequent shipments. Delay in shipment of any instzllment shall not relieve Purchaser of its obligation to accept remaining shipments.

10. Force Majeure. Seller will be excused from and nat be liable for any non-performance if such delay or non- performance is due to any cause beyond the reasonable control of Seller, or which Seller could not
reasonably foresee or reasonably provide against, and which prevents Seller from carrying out the terms of the order. This includes but is not limited to the following: epidemic, pandemic, public health emergency,
war, revolution, insurrection or hostilities (whether declared or not), riot, economic upheaval, civil commotion or uprising, flood, earthquake, tempest, hurricane, lightning er other natural disaster; fire or explosien;
strike, lockout, or other industrial disturbance whether at Seller or one of its suppliers; sabotage, accident, cyber attack, embargo, car shortage, wrecks ar defays in transportation, non-delivery, unavallability or
shortages of materials, parts or components or order ar action of government autharity. Any delay resulting from such cause shall extend the date of defivery or performance accordingly and the price will be
adjusted to compensate Saller for the delay. Seller reserves the right to cancel an arder, if in its opinian such circumstances threaten or cause extended delay in the performance thereof. 1In no event shall Seller
be subject to any contractual sanctions including without limitation, delay penalties, liquidated or ather damages or termination for default as a result of an event under this Section.

11. Standard Warranty. Seller warrants: (a) Products manufactured by Seller under its own brands and supplied by Seller as part of the Purchase Order, are subject to Seller's standard warranty that is applicable
to the specific product at the time of purchase, and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by reference herein (a “Standard Warranty”). (b) Services performed by Seller's personnel as part of the
Purchase Order, if any, will be performed by qualified personnel with care, skill and diligence, in accordance with the applicable generally accepted standards recognized by the industry, and shall be free from faulty
workmanship for a period of thirty (30) days from completion of the Services. For Services that include a Modlfication, the warranty for such Modification shall be one (1) year from the date of shipment of such by
Seller. A “Modification” is integrating new controis andjor switchgear compenents into existing switchgear or upgrading an automatic transfer switch with new components or accessories, Exclusive Warranty
Remedies:In the event of any warranty covered defects or deficiencies in Products in subsections (a) above, or Services in subs, (b) above, the sole and exclusive obligation of Seller shall be ta re-perform the
Services, or repair or replace the defective Products or part of the Products, at Seller's sole discretion. Such warranty coverage is contingent an Purchaser providing prompt notification to Seller once such defect or
deficiency is reasonably apparent to Purchaser. Exclusions & Limitations: This warranty shall nat apply (a) to Products nat manufactured by Seller, (b) Services not provided directly by Seller, (c) to Products or
Services that has been repaired or altered by anyone other than Seller so as, in Seller’s judgment, affects the same adversely, (d) Seller’s conformance with Buyer’s design of the Products or Software; or (e) to
Products or Services that appear to be subjected to negligence, accident, or damage by circumstances beyond Seller’s contral, or improper any non-Seller cperation, maintenance or storage, or to other than normal
use or setvice. Unless specifically covered in a Standard Warranty, the faregoing warranties do not cover reimbursement for fabor, transpartation, removal, installation, temporary power, or any other expenses that
may be incurred in connection with repair or replacement. THESE WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS, AND EXCLUSIONS ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS,
REPRESENTATIONS AND GUARANTEES (EXCEPT WARRANTIES OF TITLE), INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED, TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY, AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. EXCEPT AS MAY BE PROVIDED IN WRITING BY SELLER, SELLER SHALL NOT BE SUBJECT TO ANY OTHER OBLIGATIONS OR LIABILITIES WHATSOEVER THAN AS STATED ABOVE WITH
REGARD TO PRODUCTS AND SERVICES SOLD BY SELLER TO PURCHASER. Non-Seller Products or Services: With respect to Products not manufactured by Seller, or Services provided by non-Seller providers, the
warranty abligations of Seller shall in all respects conform and be limited to the warranty actually extended to Seller by such non-Seller supplier.

12, Return of Preducts. No Products may be returned without first obtaining Seller’s written permission and a returned material identification tag. Returned Products must be of current manufacture, in the
original packaging, unused, undamaged and in saleable condition. Returned Products must be securely packed to reach Seller without damage and labeled with the retumn authorization number. For any retumns,
Seller will pay the carrier and deduct the freight charges from the credit unless the return results from Seller error, in which case freight charges will be paid by Seller. Any cost incurred by Seller to put Products in
first class condition will be charged ta the Purchaser, Returns must originate from the original Purchaser account number. Returns will be credited at the original price paid as indicated on the invoice or Purchase
Order associated to the Products being returned as provided by the Purchaser. If no invoice number or Purchase Order number is provided, then credit will be issued based on the into stock price in effect 12 months
prior to date of return authorization and will a'so have an additional 25% processing fee applied. Sefler Products, which are listed in the current preduct return policy as returnable and which are accepted for credit,
not involving a Seller error, shall be assessed a restocking fee of 25% of the invoice price.

13, Intellectual Property. Seller retains ownership of all right, title and interest (including copyright and patent rights) in and ta the intellectual property refating to Products and Services and work product
relating to thereto, including, but not limited ta, documentation, prints, and drawings. Nothing in these Conditions of Sale constitutes a transfer or conveyance of any right, title or interest in such intellectual
property, including without limitation any software or firmware contained in those, except the limited right to use it as provided in the documentation. As to Products proposed and furnished by Seller, Seller shall
defend any suit or proceeding brought against Purchaser so far as based on a daim that such Products constitute an infringement of any copyright, trademark or patent in the United States or Canada. This
obligation shall be effective only if Purchaser shall have made all payments then due hereunder and if Seller is notified promptly in writing and given authority, information, and assistance at Seller’s expense for the
defense of the same. In the event the use of such Products by Purchaser is enjoined in such a suit, Seller shall, at its expense, and at its sole option, either (a) procure for the Purchaser the right to continue using
such Products, (b) modify such Products to render them non-infringing, er (c) replace such Products with non-infringing Products. Seller will not be responsible for any compromise or settlement made without its
written consent. The foregoing states the entire liability of Seller for patent, trademark or copyright infringement, and in no event shall Sefler be liable If any infringement charge is based on the use of Seller
Products for a purpose other than that for which it was sold by Seller. As to any Products or Services fi—i~h~ by Seller to Purchaser and manufactured or provided in accordance with designs proposed by
Purchaser, the Purchaser shall indemnify Seller against any award made against Seller for patent, trade 67 copyright infringements.

ASCO Power Services, Inc. » 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 « Tax ID 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



@
nsc gg?v?ées MISSION CRITICAL CARE

14, Software. Any software or computer information, in whatever form that is provided with Proeducts manufactured by Seller or as part of Services, is licensed to Purchaser solely pursuant to standard licenses of
Seller or its supplier of such software or computer information which licenses are hereby Incorporated by reference and are available upon request. Seller does not warrant that such software or computer
information will operate error-free or without interruption, and warrants only that during the warranty period applicable to the Products that the software will perform its essential functions. If such software or
computer information fails to conform to such warranty, Seller will, at its option, provide an update to correct the non-conformance or replace the software or computer information with the latest available version
containing a correction. Seller shall have no other obligation to provide updates or revisions.

15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF THESE CONDITIONS OF SALE OR ANY OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENT TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL
EITHER PARTY, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AFFILIATES OR EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR ANY FORM OF INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PRODUCTION, LOSS OF PRODUCT, LOSS OF REVENUE, PROFITS OR LOSS OF DATA DAMAGES WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES ARISE IN CONTRACT OR
TORT, IRRESPECTIVE OF FAULT, NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY OR WHETHER SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED IN ADVANCE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THESE CONDITIONS OF SALE OR ANY OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENT TO THE CONTRARY, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, THE MAXIMUM LIABILITY OF SELLER FOR DAMAGES HEREUNDER SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY PAID BY THE PURCHASER TO SELLER FOR THE PRODUCTS AND/OR
SERVICES GIVING RISE TO A CLAIM. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF PURCHASER SET FORTH IN THIS
AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE.

16. Insurance. Seller shall maintain reasonable insurance coverage (e.g., commercial general liability, worker’s compensation, automobile} in such amounts as Seller deems appropriate in accordance with industry
practice. Certificate of insurance evidencing this may be provided on request.

17. Import and Export. Seller is subject to the laws of, and the items provided by Seller under these Conditions of Sale contain or may contain companents and/or technolagies from, the United States of America
("US"), the European Union {"EU") or other nations. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the supply, assignment and/or usage of the products, software, services, information, other items and/or the embedded
technologies (hereinafter referred to as “Deliverables”), and all activities carried out under these Conditions of Sale shall fully comply with applicable trade, export control, economic or financial sanctions or anti-
boycott requirements imposed, administered or enforced from time to time by the United States, the United Kingdom, the European Union, and other applicable jurisdictions (hereinafter referred to as “International
Trade Controls”). Unless applicable International Trade Controls autherizations have been obtained from the relevant authority and Seller has approved, the Purchaser shall not transact on Seller’s behaif with, and
Deliverables shall not (i) be exported and/or re-exported to any destination and party (may include but not limited to an individual, group and/or legal entity) restricted by the applicable International Trade Controls;
or (il) be used for those purposes and fields restricted by the applicable International Trade Controls. Purchaser also agrees that the Deliverables will not be used either directly or indirectly in any missiles; nor be
used in any nuclear weapons delivery systems; and will not be used in any design, development, production or use for any weapons which may include but not limited to chemical, biolegical or nuclear weapons, or
for any other prohibited end-use or end user unless authorized under International Trade Controls. Purchaser represents and warrants that it shall maintain reasonable compliance policies, procedures and controls
designed to ensure compliance with International Trade Controls, and shall not otherwise undertake any action that violates or would cause Seller to violate International Trade Controls. Purchaser agrees to fully
cooperate and provide all documentation that Seller identifies as necessary or advisable to support compliance with International Trade Controls. If any necessary or advisable licenses, authorizations or approvals
are not obtained, whether arising from inaction by any relevant government authority or otherwise, or if any such licenses, authorizations or approvals are denied or revoked, or if the International Trade Controls
wauld prohibit Selier from fulfilling any order, or would in Seller’s judgment otherwise expose Seller to a risk of liability under the applicable International Trade Controls if it fulfilled the order, Seller shall be excused
from all obligations under such order,

18. Health and Safety Compliance.Seller employees shall not perform Services that, in their sole opinion, are not free of reasonably foreseeable harm, This includes working on any equipment, whether provided
by Seller, Purchaser or otherwise, that in such Seller employees’ sole apinion has not been placed in an electrically safe working condition, Purchaser warrants that site and working conditions shall meet or exceed
those specified by applicable Occupational Health and Safety Act and Regulations. Purchaser shall inform Seller of: (a) Known hazards, or reasenably foreseeable hazards, that are related to Seller's scope of Services
and the site where the Services will be performed; and (b) Information about the worksite necessary to identify hazards and assess risk for the protection of the health and safety of Seller personnel, This
information might include, but is not limited to: (i} Providing an accurate up-to-date single line diagram of the electrical distribution system; (ii) Providing relevant Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System
(WHMIS) information such as Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and floor plans indicating areas where hazardous materials are located and emergency exits for service rooms and other areas of operation; and
(ili) Other site specific information relative to the Purchaser’s operation, process and safety systems. Any hazardous materials requiring remediation in Seller's sole opinion will be separately chargeable to Purchaser
and will be a conditien precedent to Seller’s parformance of such Services. Purchaser shall at all times conduct itself in accordance with the highest standards of ethics and comply with all laws, rules, regulations,
statutes, court decisions and guidance issued by any local, state, federal or foreign governmental authority or any political subdivision or instrumentality thereof. Purchaser shall, and shall cause its affiliates and its
and Its affiliates respective employees, officers, directors, managers, members, partners, shareholders, agents, attorneys or third-party advisors (*Representatives”) to comply with the US Foreign Corrupt Practices
Act of 1977, as amended (the "FCPA"), the U.K. Bribery Act and any other applicable anti-bribery or anti-corruption Law. Purchaser covenants and agrees that it shall not {and that it shall cause its affiliates and its
and Its affiliates’ respective Representatives nat to) promise, authorize or make any payment to, or otherwise contribute any item of value te, directly or indirectly, to any third person or entity, including any Non-US
Official (as such term is defined in the FCPA), in each case, in violation of the FCPA, the U.K. Bribery Act and any other applicable anti-bribery or anti-carruption Law. Purchaser further covenants that it shall {and
that it shall cause each of its affiliates and its and its affiliates’ respective Representatives to) maintain systems of internal controls (including accounting systems, purchasing systems and billing systems) to ensure
compliance with the FCPA, the U.K. Bribery Act and any other applicable anti-bribery or anti-corruption Law. Upon request by Seller, the Purchaser shall provide responsive information and certifications {and/or
allaw Seller to review books and records) concerning the Purchaser’s, its affiliates’ and its and its affiliates’ respective Representatives’ compliance with applicable anti-bribery or anti-corruption laws, rules,
regulations and statues to Seller and its affiliates. The Purchaser shall promptly notify Seller If the Purchaser becomes aware of any violation of this section or any action, suit or proceeding brought against the
Purchaser, its affiliates or Its or its affillates’ respective Representatives in connection with any applicable anti-bribery or anti-corruption laws, rules, regulations and statutes. If the Purchaser has concerns related to
ethics, compliance or ASCO Power/Schneider Electric’s Principles of Responsibility, and/or any potential violations of these policies, Purchaser is welcome to make use of Schneider Electric’s TrustLine. The TrustLine
is Schneider Electric’s global helpline for external stakeholders. It is a confidential channel through which Purchasers can ask questions and raise cancerns, Reports can be made using the following link;
https://secure.ethicspoint.eu/domain/media/en/gui/ 1046 77/index,html

19. Witness of Tests & Factory Inspections. Normal production schedules do not provide the opportunity for Purchaser to witness routine factory tests on Products or make factory inspections. Witnessing of
tests or factory inspections by the Purchaser may result in delays of production for which Seller will not be responsible and which may result in additional charges and delayed scheduling to Purchaser. Witness
testing and factory inspections must be requested at time of guotation, are subject to additional costs and must be confirmed at Purchase Order entry. Standard Seller factory testing and inspection will apply. Seller
will notify Purchaser fourteen (14) calendar days prior to scheduled witness testing or inspection. In the event Purchaser is unable to attend, the Parties may mutually agree on a rescheduled date. However, Seller,
at its sole option, may consider the witness tests or inspection waived, and ship and invaice the Products and the witness testing charges. Purchaser will be responsible far paying for all scheduled witness testing,
whether or not Purchaser attends.

20. Patterns and Tools. Notice will be given if special patterns or tools are required to complete any Purchase Qrder. Charges for such patterns or tools do not convey title thereto or the right to remove them
from Seller’s plant. If patterns or tools are not used for a period of two years, Seller shall have the right to scrap them without notice.

21, Nuclear Applications. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by a duly authorized representative of Seller, Products sold hereunder are not intended for use in or in connection with any nuclear facility or activity.
Purchaser hereby represents and warrants that such Products shall not be used in or in connection with any nuclear facility or activity. If so used, Seller disclaims all liability for any damage, injury or contamination;
and Purchaser agrees and indemnifies Seller against any such liability, whether arising as a result of breach of contract, warranty or tort (including negligence) or otherwise.

22, Nature of Relationship. Purchaser agrees that Seller is an independent contractor and nothing in these Conditions of Sale creates between Seller and Purchaser a relationship of partners, joint venturers, or
agents of each other, and na Party may so represent itself any of these manners.

23. Termination, Any Purchase Order may be terminated by the Purchaser only upon 30 days’ notice to Seller and (a) for Services, upen reimbursement of all costs and expenses associated with the order caused
by such termination and shall include a reasonable profit; (b) for Product, upon payment of the following termination charges, basad on the price of the terminated Purchase Order: 20% after issuance of approval
drawings; 50% after release to manufacturing; 100% after start of fabrication. Special or custorn ordered Products are not cancelable after final acceptance or approval of drawings for the commencement of
manufacturing.

24. Cancellation. Seller shall have the right to cancel any Purchase Order at any time by written notice for any material breach of these Conditions of Sale by the Purchaser, including material delays by Purchaser
or Tts authorized representatives in releasing Products for manufacture or approval drawings and excessive changes to specifications or drawings.

25. Amendments. No amendment, supplement, madification, waiver or termination of the Purchase Order or these Conditions of Sale is binding unless executed in writing by both parties.

26. Applicable Laws. All matters arising out of or relating to the execution, construction, interpretation or breach thereof, are to be governed by the laws of the state of Delaware, excluding (i) such jurisdiction’s
rules regarding conflicts of laws, and (ii) the provisions of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods. No action, regardless of form, arising out of transactions relating to this
contract, may be breught by either party more than two (2) years after the cause of action has accrued.

27. Indemnity. Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless fram loss, damage, liability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including death, to third
parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services hereunder, Such indemnification
shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to others, The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in accardance with and to the extent of the abave indemnification, provided that the
indemnifying party is: (i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or injuries; (ii) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; (iif)
given full cantrol over any resulting negatiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right ta choose counsel and settie claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligations herein shall be deemed waived.

28. Prevailing Wage Rates. Purchaser agrees to provide written notice of legally required prevailing wage rates. Without written notice of legally required prevailing wage rates, Seller will assume Purchaser has
concluded any applicable prevailing wage rates do not apply. Purchaser agrees to indemnify and defend Seller to the fullest extent of the law in any action (including but not limited to a lawsuit or proceeding before
an administrative body or delegatee thereof) concerning applicable prevailing wage rates or classifications.

DISCLAIMER: The Purchaser acknowledges that the products or part thereof are produced in, or otherwise sourced from, or will be installed areas already affected by, or that may be affected in the future by, the
prevailing COVID-19 epidemics/pandemic and that the situation may trigger stoppage, hindrance or delays in Seller’s (or its subcontractors) capacily to produce, deliver, install or service the products, irrespective of
whether such stoppage, hindrance or delays are due to measures impased by authorities or deliberately implemented by the Seller (or Tts subcontractors) as preventive or curative measures to avoid harmful
contamination exposure of Seller’s (or its subcontractors”) employees. The Purchaser therefore recognizes that such circumstances shall be considered as a cause for excusable delay not exposing the Seller to
contractual sanctions including without limitation delay penalties, liquidated or other damages or termit =~ ~ - default.

ASCO Power Services, Inc. » 160 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932 » Tax ID 22-2243534 « Duns 79-



)]

Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village President and Council
FROM: Deboria L. Powell, Village Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

RE: Approve Demolition of 4281 Ale St.

The residence located at 4281 Ale Street in the Village of Cass City is not
habitable due to a fire. It is a blighted structure and constitutes a public nuisance
under the Village of Cass City Code of Ordinances.

The Village has been in contact with the property owner since 2019 to work on
remediation of the fire damaged building to make it habitable again. At one point
the owner was living in the house which is dangerous building. There has been
little improvement and many citations have been issued. The Village routinely
receives complaints about the property. The Village has been to court on this
matter many times over the past several years.

On April 11, 2024, in the Circuit Court for the County of Tuscola, judgement was
made to allow demolition of the house at 4281 Ale Street by T&T Excavating and
Landscaping, LLC. This contractor provided an estimate of $12,500 two years
ago and will keep the same price. As they are listed in the Consent Judgment,
we are to use this contractor for our demolition.

The demolition cost of $12,500 was not budgeted in the 2024 budget. Funds are
available in the General Fund Fund Balance.

MOTION: Approve demolition of house located 4281 Ale St. by T&T
Excavating and Landscaping LLC in the amount $12,500, plus 10%
contingency.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855 "
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

-69-



T&T Excavating and Landscaping LLC

4165 Koepfgen Rd, Cass City MI 48726
(989) 415-5919  (989) 415-6257

January 8, 2023

Village of Cass City
6506 Main St
Cass City, MI 48726

Proposal:
Demolition of house at 4281 Ale St, Cass City, MI 48726

Price includes equipment, dumpsters, material to backfill the basement, and labor for the
demolition of the house at 4281 Ale St. according to the following agreed term's between
the Village of Cass City and T&T Excavating and Landscaping, LLC.

We propose hereby to furnish the labor, material and equipment to complete the job in
accordance with the above specifications for the sum of:

Twelve thousan, Five hundred Dollars ( $12,500 )

Paymeﬁt to be made as follows:
e 50% start of project ($6,250.00)
e 50% upon completion ($6,250.00)

All work to be completed in a workman like manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will be
executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the
estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.
Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES _ 70 \%,%wg?r—f

(P ul Ebdmpson)
A/

/
“{Guinpiar Thompson)
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above price, specifications and conditions are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorize¢d to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:

AUTHORIZIED SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME:

-70-



Cass City Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
March 12, 2024

The Meeting was brought to order at 1:30 pm by Chair Weiler

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Christine Anthony, Tyler Erla, Andrew Klco, David Weiler, Village
President Robert Piaskowski

ABSENT: Eric Brown, Misty DeLong, Jon Ligrow, Amy Peters, Cass City Chamber Administrator

VILLAGE STAFF PRESENT: Village Manager Debbie Powell, Director of Community Development
Melanie Radabaugh, Administrative Assistant Linda Miller

Motion to approve the minutes from the February 13, meeting by Anthony and supported by
Klco. Motion Carried.

Motion to approve the February 29, 2024, Financial Report was made by Erla and supported by
Klco. Motion Carried.

Refinance DDA Debt: Eric Brown joined the meeting via phone and explained the two proposals for
the refinance/demo loan for the Leach & Pine Street property.

Motion to accept the loan proposal from Thumb Bank & Trust for a loan of $67,000 for 180
monthly payments, estimated payment $585/month at a tax-exempt fixed rate of 5.45% for 5
years with rate adjusted based on the weekly average yield on the 10-year Treasury, Loan Fee of
$750 was made by Erla and supported by Anthony. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments: Barb Kirn mentioned the importance of the Cultural Center Building as it relates to
the history of the Village and the importance of restoring this building because of the shared wall with
other buildings in the block. She gave an example of a building in Mayville that was demolished and
the one building left standing is now unusable due to the damage caused by the demolition of the first
building. We do not want this to happen in Cass City. Kirn said the Cass City Cultural Center
Historical Group wants to establish a working relationship with the Cass City DDA. They have
received their non-profit status and are now able to receive donations. They are in the process of
seeking grants from the Pinney Foundation and The Tuscola Community Foundation and other fund-
raising events to help cover some of the Blight Elimination items that the State Grant will not cover.

Motion for the Cass City DDA to support the Tuscola County Land Bank Authority/Cass City
Cultural Center Stabilization Proposal and agrees to the terms of the grant and to fundraising or
funding the grant match and providing in-kind services by Erla and supported by Klco. Motion
Carried.

Tuscola County EDC Report: No report.

Page 1 of 2, March 12, 2024
Cass City DDA

=71



Page 2 of 2, March 12, 2024
Cass City DDA

Chamber of Commerce Report: No report. Was mentioned the Freedom Festival Committee recently
held its first meeting.

~ Kleo left the meeting at 2:23 pm.

Leach Street Property: Village Manager Powell received several bid quotes for the demolition of the
Leach Street Property but due to the lack of a quorum, voting is tabled until the next meeting in April.

MEDC Match on Main Grant: Radabaugh mentioned the Match on Main grant is back in the amount
of $25,000, with a 10% match, to help another business with indoor improvements.

2023 Annual DDA Report: The DDA Annual Report was presented but, due to the lack of a quorum,
will need to wait until next month for approval.

By consensus, the meeting was adjourned at 2:26 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jinda W. Millex
Administrative Assistant

sl



K C/&:{a Clg

Moving Forward Working Together

May 20, 2024

To: Village President and Council
From: Cass City Downtown Development Authority

RE: Reappointments to the Cass City Downtown Development Authority

On May 14, 2024, the Cass City Downtown Development Authority
voted to recommend:

Eric Brown, Jon Ligrow, and David Weiler be reappointed the Downtown
Development Authority board with a term ending May 1, 2028.

These gentlemen have relayed their interest in continuing to serve on the board.
This request asks that you approve their reappointments to the Downtown
Development Authority.

MOTION: Approve reappointing Eric Brown, Jon Ligrow, and David Weiler
to the Cass City Downtown Development Authority with a term ending
May 1, 2028.

In accordance with Federal Law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855 *
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

-73-



e f e



Cass City Economic Development Corporation (EDC)
Minutes
March 12, 2024

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Christine Anthony, Tyler Erla, David Weiler, Village President
Robert Piaskowski

ABSENT: Eric Brown, Misty DeLong, Andrew Klco, Jon Ligrow, Amy Peters, Cass City Chamber
Administrator

VILLAGE STAFF PRESENT: Village Manager Debbie Powell, Director of Community Development
Melanie Radabaugh, Administrative Assistant Linda Miller.

Due to the fact that only four members of Cass City Economic Development Corporation (EDC)
were present, out of a full board of nine members, there was no quorum.

No formal meeting of the Cass City Economic Development Corporation was held.

Next Meeting is scheduled for April 9, 2024.
Respectfully submitted,

Jinda W. iller
Administrative Assistant

-75-



-76-



C N\ D

Moving Forward Working Together

May 20, 2024

To: Village President and Council
From: Cass City Economic Development Corporation

RE: Reappointments to the Cass City Economic Development Corporation

On May 14, 2024, the Cass City Economic Development Corporation
voted to recommend:

Eric Brown, Jon Ligrow, and David Weiler be reappointed the Economic
Development Corporation board with a term ending May 1, 2028.

These gentlemen have relayed their interest in continuing to serve on the board.
This request asks that you approve their reappointments to the Economic
Development Corporation.

MOTION: Approve reappointing Eric Brown, Jon Ligrow, and David Weiler
to the Cass City Economic Development Corporation with a term ending
May 1, 2028.

In accordance with Federal Law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855 *
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

=



-78-



Cass City Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes of February 21, 2024

PRESENT: Gary Barnes, Barbara Kirn, Joe Leeson, Eric Oslund,
Dallas Rabideau, Heather Severance, Village President Robert Piaskowski

Village Staff Present: Village Manager Debbie Powell, Nanette Walsh, Clerk/Treasurer
Excused: Colleen Langenburg, Erik Tamlyn
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Leeson.

Motion by Oslund, supported by Barnes, to approve the minutes of the January 17, 2024
Meeting. Motion carried.

There were no comments during Citizens Comments.

The Ad Hoc Committee reported on their proposed amendments to proposed Ordinance# 200,
Permitted Uses for first floor residential use in Community Business Districts. Discussion involved
front and rear egress, rear trash and storage for residential use, office/business frontage, and
separate, non-public entrance in the front of the building.

By consensus, the Planning Commission recommended that a draft ordinance be presented at the
next meeting with the following amendments (in bold type):

“Sec. 46-294 Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions.
(3)Residential Occupancy of First (ground) Floor:

The first (ground) floor of a building may be used for residential,
one family occupancy, providing the following conditions are met:

A) Each first floor dwelling unit shall have a separate,

non-public front egress, with-ansecondary-egress-in-therear-ofthe——
Building or an egress in the side or rear of the building.

B) Exterior design and fagade materials of the new or
redeveloped residential building shall complement or
be comparable to the fagcade plan of surrounding
residential/commercial structures.”

C) Commercial/Business Space shall be located in the front of the
building.

D) Living Units shall be located in the rear of the building,

Sopay bt € the buildine.

E) Living Space shall not exceed 50% of total first floor building space.

Page 1 of 2, February 21, 2024
Cass City Planning Commission

-79-



Page 2 of 2, February 21, 2024
Cass City Planning Commission

The Ad Hoc Committee presented proposed ordinance language on Storage Containers,
Pods and Roll-Off Containers, to be drafted into proposed Ordinance# 201, for review at
the next Ad Hoc committee meeting on March 20, 2024.

Discussion regarding “Building Compatible” Residential Homes (Pods/Tiny Houses) was
introduced. Concerns voiced were building square footage, foundation types, walls and
footings, dimensions of residential buildings, and zoning requirements.

The next scheduled Planning Commission Meeting shall be Wednesday, March 20, 2024, at 7:00
pm.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 pm was made by Oslund and supported by Rabideau.
Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Nanette Walsh
Village Clerk/Treasurer

-80-



an)

Moving Forward Working Together

May 20, 2024

Tk Village President and Council

From: Cass City Planning Commission

RE: Reappointments to the Cass City Planning Commission

On May 15, 2024, the Cass City Planning Commission voted to recommend:

Joe Leeson, Gary Barnes, Heather Severance and Erik Tamlyn be
reappointed the Planning Commission board with a term ending May 1,
2027.

These individuals have relayed their interest in continuing to serve on the board.
This request asks that you approve their reappointments to the Planning
Commission.

MOTION: Approve reappointing Joe Leeson, Gary Barnes, Heather
Severance and Erik Tamlyn to the Cass City Planning Commission with a
term ending May 1, 2027.

In accordance with Federal Law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

6506 Main St., P.O. Box 123, Cass City, Ml 48726 * 989-872-2911 * Fax 989-872-4855*
TTY 989-872-4742 or e-mail: casscity.org

=Bl=



-82-



@M Cuy

Moving Forward Working Together

TO: Village Council

FROM: Debbie Powell, Village Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

RE: May 2024 Manager's Report

Items of Note:

Spring is always a busy time of year. The Village is receiving many calls, visits and permit requests for
homeowner projects for sheds, fencing, RV storage, etc. | am glad that the community is checking to
make sure they are compliant with our Code of Ordinances before adding to or improving their
properties.

Tuscola County Economic Development Corporation

| am pleased to report that MSU and Tuscola County EDC have hired an Executive Director to replace
Steve Erickson upon his retirement. Our new hire is Trevor Keyes, an experienced Executive Director
for economic development who comes to us from a neighboring community, Bay County. Trevor Keyes
worked for Bay Future, Inc. in many capacities and most recently as their Executive Director. Please
find more information in the attached press release.

2025 Water Main Relocation Project

The Village has been planning a water main replacement project in the alley north of Main
Street between Seeger Street and West Street for the past two years. Spicer has completed
the preliminary engineering report and met with staff on May 14, 2024, to present their
findings. The Public Services Committee and staff are recommending we proceed to the final
engineering phase of the project.

This project would cap off the existing water main on M-81. The new water main would be
located in the alley and include replacing existing lead water services to the businesses along
the route with new water service to the meters in the basements of the buildings. The
replacement of lead service lines is a requirement of the Michigan Lead and Copper Rule. The
project would also include reconstruction of the two-block area of the alley roadway. The
condition of the road is so deteriorated that a full reconstruction is required. At this time, we

8.



Manager’'s Report — May 20, 2024
Page 2

anticipate the specifications to be sufficient for semi-truck traffic with both asphalt and
concrete. There will be some impact to the adjacent streets of West and Leach on the side of
the alley.

Village Property For Sale

| have been working on a survey for the two Village parcels on Third Street. The survey research
determined that what appears to be an alley, may not be. There are times when fragments of land are
not platted or listed, and by default they belong to the Village. | will be consulting with the Village
Attorney on how to proceed as we have a purchase agreement on both parcels.

In addition, | spoke to the Planning Commission at their meeting on May 15" concerning the need to
rezone the two parcels the Village has listed in the Industrial Park as they are currently zoned
residential. This will require a change to our Zoning Ordinance and Map.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Financing

In anticipation of the next phase of financing for our wastewater treatment plant project, the Village will
be working with USDA to issue a revenue bond. This project is anticipated to be approximately $16
million and will require planning to invest funds securely between draw downs. The FDIC limitation of
$250,000 for a Certificate of Deposit is not a secure and reasonable solution. The Clerk/Treasurer and
I met with representatives from Independent Bank to discuss secure investment options such as ICS’
and CDARS'. The benefits from these accounts are: they are fully insured, earn interest, negotiable
interest rate per service, flexible, convenient and easier to manage, liquid assets, and funds are
deposited locally. Information on these accounts will be provided to you via email.

Demolitions

There are several dangerous and blighted buildings in the Village. | have been working with Code
Enforcement, the Police Chief, the Village Attorney, and the court to obtain a Consent Judgment to
demolish a fire damaged dangerous building on Ale Street. Included in your packet is a request to hire
T & T Excavating & Landscaping to demolish the house. We did not go out for bid as two years ago,
this has been in process since 2019, we received a quote from T & T and their company was listed in
the subsequent Consent Judgment. As they held the same price, | recommend approval of their
demolition proposal.

| have also been working with the DDA as they seek to demolish the former rental property they own at
4453 Leach Street. DTE is the only utility to be removed from the property, and they are scheduled to
remove service on or before June 4. All other utilities have been taken care of previously.

In other news, | would like to remind you that the Village Clean Up and tire collection date is Saturday,
June 8" from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm in the Municipal Building parking lot. Volunteers are always welcome.

*kk

-84-



1 x ¥ o It

Lmpowering | L_.Jl’.il.r*_- in Agriculture. Manufacturing. and Clean Energy

141 S Almer St, Caro, M| 48723 e (989) 673 - 2849 e www.tuscolacountyedc.org @ mclinesmith@tuscolaedc.org

News Release: Contact: Jim McLoskey
For release: May 17, 2024 989-673-2849

The Tuscola County Economic Development Corporation will have a new Executive
Director at the helm of the agency beginning next month.

During its May board meeting, the EDC Board of Directors voted to hire Trevor Keyes as
its Executive Director to start the position on June 3. Keyes was chosen for the job following an
extensive, state-wide search conducted by a committee formed by the EDC and MSU
Extension.

EDC Board Chair and Cass City Village Manager Debbie Powell said Keyes is uniquely
qualified for the job. "We were looking for someone with lots of experience in the various fields
of economic development who can continue the long tradition of the EDC getting positive results
and can hit the ground running." Powell also thanked the leadership team at MSU Extension in
Caro and on campus in East Lansing for providing great assistance over the past few months in
the well-prepared interview and selection process.

Keyes most recently served for seven years as President and CEO of Bay Future—the
county-wide economic development organization in neighboring Bay County. He said Tuscola
County is an excellent location for him to continue his passion for helping businesses grow and
creating new job opportunities for this region of Michigan. "l look forward to meeting with both
current and future business owners and managers, as well as local unit of government
representatives, to move Tuscola County forward with reaching the goals that have been set by
the EDC."

Keyes received his certification as an Economic Development Finance Professional from
the National Development Council in 2017 and graduated from Leadership Bay County in
2013. He has also served on the Great Lakes Bay Michigan Works Workforce Development
Board, the Saginaw Valley State University Board of Fellows, the Downtown Bay City Board of
Directors and the Regional Convention and Visitors Bureau Board of Directors. He is a
graduate of Michigan State University.

Keyes is only the fourth person to serve as Executive Director of the Tuscola County
EDC since the agency was formed in 1982 by the County Commissioners and staffed in
1984. The EDC has assisted with several major projects and businesses locating and
expanding here—such as POET, the Dairy Farmers of America, LaBudde Group, Walbro and
Quality Roasting. The EDC is also involved in other groups such as the Tuscola County
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, the Land Bank Authority and the LEAD Tuscola
leadership training program.

Keyes replaces former Director Steve Erickson who retired from the EDC in
January. Keyes can be reached by calling the EDC office in Caro at 989-673-2849.

-85-



-86-



g(w C///

Moving Forward, Working Together

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY MAY 2024

e Marketing RFP selected (New Moon Visions) and conducted an initial interview call
with Village Manager.

e Continued participation in community economic engagement through various
monthly meetings; DDA/EDC, L.E.A.D. Tuscola, Cass City Chamber, Freedom
Festival, Farmers Market.

e Continued retention/engagement visits with local businesses and outreach to new
businesses.

e Participated in webinar on Michigan Shared Streets & Spaces grant to explore bike
racks downtown.

e Attended Rural Partners of Michigan Conference and provided summary to Village
Manager and forwarded DDA presentation to Board.

PARKS & RECREATION SUMMARY MAY 2024

e Conducted monthly P&R meeting on 5-14-24,

e Gathering quotes on basketball court resurfacing/striping.

e Interviewed and hired 12 lifeguard staff, including Pool Coordinator.

e Established new employees’ files, work permits, lifeguard scheduling for first two
weeks, entering swim lessons and developed action plan for new Pool Coordinator.

e Assisted in pool cleaning/set-up for Health Dept. inspection slated for 5-22-24.

e Interviewed and hired 3 seasonal parks employees to begin by 6-3-24.

e Speaker at Rotary club meeting on 5-15-24 (update on Parks Department).

e Attended Cass River Greenway meeting to continue discussion on rustic kayak
launch site south of Cass City.

e Continued to work with Parks Supervisor on daily/weekly tasks and provide oversite.

e Coordinated DTE and Tuscola Co Jail crew volunteers for paint projects in the park.

Submitted By: Melanie Radabaugh
Director of Community Development, Parks, and Recreation

ST



-88-



VILLAGE OF CASS CITY
DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES
VILLAGE COUNCIL SUMMARY REPORT

APRIL 2024

The following is a summary report for the activities that took place at the Wastewater Treatment
Plant and Department of Public Works for the past month.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

The Wastewater Treatment Plant Staff continue to work on items scheduled from the
Preventative Maintenance Program.

Additional items that were completed:

All three lift stations have been checked for routine maintenance.

We have completed our monthly Selenium, chloride, and sulfate testing, and the data has
been sent to the state.

Collected and sent in our quarterly PFAS samples

The crew has continued to do general/routine maintenance around the plant.

East RBC train is in full service, this will be in until onsite construction begins. At that
point we will need to put the west train in service.

o On April 1, upon routine inspection of plant equipment, the crew found that the
disc on the east train lost 1/3 of its air cups which are used to keep the disc
turning. There is no easy or cheap fix to these discs. With anticipation of plant
upgrades and the removal of this disc in the next year, we will continually
monitor our lab numbers and adjust processes to keep the best treatment through

]St

the plant.

o UPDATE The crew is trying many options to make plant run smooth until we can
upgrade the plant. We have begun returning much more of our water as a
possible cure for ammonia issues per help from Townley, in giving us more ideas.
So we have stopped flow to the West Train in hopes to not use once again until
construction.

Lab continuing water testing.
Working with engineers on plant design.

-89-



There were no violations of our NPDES permit for the month of April.
The average flows treated were: 336,000 gals/day for April 2024

355,000 gals/day for April 2023

DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES

VILLAGE COUNCIL SUMMARY REPORT PAGE 2

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

WATER DEPARTMENT

e The Bacti samples and Arsenic samples were completed, and Water Reports
filed as required by the MDEQ.

o Al checked on high water bills

e Al/Kevin did miss digs for the month.

e Continuing to work on LCR inventories.

e The month of April 2024: The wells pumped 7.782 million gallons of water

o The average daily pumpage for April 2024: 259,000 gallons

e The average daily pumpage for April 2023: 290,000 gallons

PUBLIC WORKS
e Performed routine maintenance on the Village Trucks and equipment.

e Continuing of street sweeping throughout town
e Patched streets around town
e Crew cleaned out pool for summer season

Submitted by,
RJ Klaus

Director of Public Utilities

-90-



Cass City Police Department
6506 Main Street
P.O. Box 123
Cass City, Michigan 48726-0123
Phone: (989) 872-2911
Fax: (989) 872-4855
email: ccpdfreeman@casscity.org

May 16, 2024

Police Activity Report for May 2024

Calls for service in May 2024 (120 complaints) have decreased from April (153
complaints). It should be noted that the monthly comparison is 16 days to 30 days.

Calls for service have increased in 2024 (750 complaints) from the same reporting

period in 2023 (689 complaints). A portion of the increase can be attributed to Officer
Phillips’ Code Enforcement.

Comparing the same reporting period in 2024 to 2023

e Assaults have increased.

e Burglary has remained the same.

e Larceny has remained the same.

e Damage to Property has remained the same.

o Fraud has decreased.

e Traffic Crashes have remained the same.

e Traffic and Parking Violations have decreased.

e Family Offense-Other and Family-Child Abuse/Neglect have decreased.

Code/Ordinance Enforcement

The statistics/numbers below for 2024 DO NOT include open code violations from previous years.

o 20 properties with Blight/Rubbish violations.

g0



» 24 Vacant Properties. We are continually updating and registering properties.
e 16 Animal Complaints.

* 0 Golf Carts/ORV/ATV traffic stops for non-compliance of ordinance.

* 40 Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance violations.

e 4 Recreational Vehicle Storage violations.

e 74 properties in violation of the Grass/Weed Ordinance.

e 5 properties with Council Approved Livestock

Meetings

o Chief Freeman & Sgt Pierce - Village Council

e Chief Freeman & Sgt Pierce — Personnel & Public Safety

¢ Chief Freeman — Committee of the Whole

¢ Sgt Pierce — Child Advocacy Center of Tuscola County Board

o Sgt Pierce — LEAD Tuscola

Public Relations

¢ The department led the funeral procession for former Village President/Chief of
Police Carl Palmateer

e Sgt Pierce attended the Greater Thumb FOP Law Enforcement Memorial

e The department conducted traffic control for the Cass City Schools Bicycle Day
TRAINING
Officer Wagner — Active Shooter w/ a Concentration on Smaller Communities

Officer Spangler — “Tall Cop” (Alcohol & Drug abuse trends)

-92-



Cass City Police Department — (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  03:57 PM

Offense Count Report Page: |
Report Criteria:
Start Offense Epd Offense Officer
01000 PTL ALL
2024 2023
01/01/2024-05/16/2024  01/01/2023-05/16/2023
Offense Description 2024 2023
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA - CSC 18T 1 0
DEGREE
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE - CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 1
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 9 9
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 1 0
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 11 §
21000 EXTORTION 0 2
23003 LARCENY - THEFT FROM A BUILDING 1 2
23007 LARCENY - OTHER 4 3
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 1
26001 FRAUD - FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE 3 4
GAME
26002 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER 2 1
MACHINE
26003 FRAUD - IMPERSONATION 0 1
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 1
26008 FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 1
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 1 0
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY -+ 4
30002 RETAIL FRAUD - THEFT 2 0
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT 1 1
36004 SEX OFFENCE - OTHER 2 4
38001 FAMILY - CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 2
38003 OTHER FAMILY OFFENSE 5 9
41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS - OTHER 0 1
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 1 1
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 14 11
52003 WEAPONS OFFENCE - OTHER 2 0
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 6 3
53002 PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER 2 1
54001 HIT AND RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT I 1
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR 7 3
DRUGS
54003 TRAFFIC OFFENSE 22 26
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 8 6
57001 TRESPASS 1 1
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 4
72000 ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 1
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENCE 1 3
91001 DELINQUENT MINORS 2 5
92002 INCAPACITATION 0 1
92004 INSANITY 3 3
93001 TRAFFIC CRASH 6 5
93002 NONTRAFFIC CRASH b 5
93003 TRAFFIC VIOLATION - CIVIL 40 56
93004 PARKING 57 7
93006 TRAFFIC POLICING 33 26

'S

93007 TRAFFIC SAFETY -93- 7



Cass City Police Department - (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  03:57 PM

Offense Count Report Page: 2

Report Criteria:

Start Offense End Offense Officer

01000 PTL ALL

2024 2023

01/01/2024-05/16/2024  01/01/2023-05/16/2023

Offense Description 2024 2023
93008 BREATHALYZER INSPECTION 4 4
93009 BREATHALYZER TEST 0 2
94001 VALID ALARM ACTIVATION 0 1
94002 FALSE ALARM ACTIVATION 8 15
98002 INVESTIGATION - VEHICLE 2 3
98003 PROPERTY INSPECTION 4 5
98004 OTHER INSPECTION 40 50
98005 UNFOUNDED ALARM 0 1
98006 CIVIL MATTER 18 22
98007 SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 33 17
98008 FOUND/LOST PROPERTY 9 9
99001 SUICIDE OR ATTEMPT 5 4
99002 NATURAL DEATH 0 2
99003 MISSING PERSON 0 2
99007 PUBLIC RELATIONS 5 4
99008 GENERAL ASSISTANCE-NON POLICE AGENCY 55 50
99009 GENERAL NON-CRIMINAL 7 11
99010 VILLAGE ORDINANCE VIOLATION 2 1
99010A ANIMALS 16 14
99010B BLIGHT 9 0
99010D BRUSH IN STREET 3 1
99010G GRASS/WEEDS 74 49
99010H RECREATIONAL VEHICLE STORAGE 4 5
99010J INOPERABLE VEHICLE 40 38
99010L LOITERING 2 1
99010N UNNECESSARY NOISE 1 2
99010R RUBBISH/GARBAGE IN YARD 11 9
990108 SNOWMOBILES 0 1
99010T ORV/ATV 0 3
99010V VACANT PROPERTY 24 24
99010W WASTE COLLECTION 14 0
99010X SIGNS 45 0
99010Y HARBORING LIVESTOCK 4 1
99010Z ZONING 5 5
99011 CURFEW VIOLATION 0
99013 ASSIST TO ANOTHER POLICE AGENCY 36 35
99911 911 HANGUP CALL 3 3

Totals: 750 689

-94-



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:03 PM
Offense Report Page:

Report Criteria:

Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status

01/01/2000 05/16/2024 99010Y 99010Y ALL

Incident Rprt Date Description Area  Officer Status

9901-0Y -- HARBORING LIVESTOCK

Count:

21-000340 04/22/2021  Harboring Chickens - 6737 Third St (C Parsell) FREEMAN, JAMES Council Approved
21-000864 08/17/2021  Harboring Chickens - 4819 Seeger St (A Ellis) FREEMAN, JAMES Council Approved
23-000512 04/25/2023  Harboring Chickens - 4222 Seeger St (M Ponder) FREEMAN, JAMES Council Approved
24-000027 01/03/2024  Harboring Chickens - 4601 Huron St (S Anderson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000029 01/03/2024  Harboring Chickens & Goats - 6766 Third St (J Gaeth) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Council Approved
24-000664 05/06/2024  Harboring Ducks - 6403 Beechwood Dr (E Hollis) PHILLIPS. KEVIN Open
24-000740 05/14/2024  Harboring Chickens - 4859 Crestwood Dr (D Wessels) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Council Approved
Total:
Offense Activity Counts
9901-0Y 7
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

-95-



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  03:59 PM

Offense Count Report Page: 1
Report Criteria:
Start Offense End Offense Officer
01000 PTL ALL
MAY APRIL
05/01/2024-05/16/2024  04/01/2024-04/30/2024
Offense Description MAY APRIL
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA - CSC 1ST 1 0
DEGREE
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 0 1
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 4 0
23007 LARCENY - OTHER 1 1
26001 FRAUD - FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE 0 1
GAME
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 1
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 0 1
30002 RETAIL FRAUD - THEFT 0 1
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT 0 1
38001 FAMILY - CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 0
38003 OTHER FAMILY OFFENSE 1 1
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 1 0
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 5
52003 WEAPONS OFFENCE - OTHER 0 2
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 2
53002 PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER 1 1
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR 1 0
DRUGS
54003 TRAFFIC OFFENSE 2 7
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 2 2
91001 DELINQUENT MINORS 0 1
92004 INSANITY 0 1
93001 TRAFFIC CRASH 2 0
93002 NONTRAFFIC CRASH 2 0
93003 TRAFFIC VIOLATION - CIVIL 2 5
93004 PARKING 1 2
93006 TRAFFIC POLICING 2 4
93007 TRAFFIC SAFETY 1 3
93008 BREATHALYZER INSPECTION 0 1
94002 FALSE ALARM ACTIVATION 0 4
98002 INVESTIGATION - VEHICLE 1 0
98003 PROPERTY INSPECTION 0 1
98004 OTHER INSPECTION 2 9
98006 CIVIL MATTER 1 5
98007 SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 1 9
98008 FOUND/LOST PROPERTY 0 1
99001 SUICIDE OR ATTEMPT 2 0
99007 PUBLIC RELATIONS 2 2
99008 GENERAL ASSISTANCE-NON POLICE AGENCY 11 10
99009 GENERAL NON-CRIMINAL 2 2
99010A ANIMALS 3 1
99010B BLIGHT 1 1
99010D BRUSH IN STREET 2 1
99010G GRASS/WEEDS -96- 49 25
99010H RECREATIONAL VEHICLE STORAGE 0 1



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  03:59 PM

Offense Count Report Page: 2

Report Criteria:
Start Offense End Offense Officer
01000 PTL ALL
MAY APRIL
05/01/2024-05/16/2024 04/01/2024-04/30/2024
Offense Description MAY APRIL
990107 INOPERABLE VEHICLE 2 5
99010L LOITERING 0 1
99010R RUBBISH/GARBAGE IN YARD 0 2
99010W WASTE COLLECTION 0 9
99010X SIGNS 1 8
99010Y HARBORING LIVESTOCK 2 0
99010Z ZONING 1 3
99013 ASSIST TO ANOTHER POLICE AGENCY 8 7
99911 911 HANGUP CALL 1 1

Totals: 120 153

-97-



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM
Offense Report Page: |
Report Criteria:
Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status
01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 99010Z ALL
Incident Rprt Date Description Area Officer Status
9901-0 -- VILLAGE ORDINANCE VIOLATION Count: 2
24-000282 02/27/2024  Illegal Bumning - 4644 Oak St (J Bouck/A Grant) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000317 03/04/2024  Door to Door Solicitation - 4080 W Nicholas Dr (S Whipple) FREEMAN, JAMES Exceptional Clearance
9901-04 -- ANIMALS Count: 16
24-000028 01/03/2024  Harboring Rabbits - 4545 Downing St (B Brown) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000036 01/04/2024  Animal Complaint - 6177 Lakeside Dr (K Wells) PIERCE, RYAN Turned Over Animal
Control
24-000058 01/09/2024  Dog @ Large - 4567 Seeger St (M Nelson) FREEMAN, JAMES Closed
24-000106 01/20/2024 Dog @ Large - 6601 Church St (D Clapsaddle) SPANGLER, BRADLEY Closed
24-000139 01/29/2024  Dog at Large/Neglect - Main St & Seeger St (T Sanford) WAGNER, JEFFREY Tumed Over Animal
Control
24-000204 02/11/2024  Sick Racoon - 4581 Seeger St PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000223 02/15/2024  Dog @ Large - Seeger St & Garfield Ave PHILLIPS, KEVIN Turned Over Animal
Control
24-000276 02/26/2024  Dog Complaint - 6285 Main St (K Burch) PIERCE, RYAN Closed
24-000332 03/06/2024  Dog @ Large - Main St & Ale St (M Ziegler) BOOMS, DANIELLE Closed
24-000357 03/11/2024  Barking Dog - 6393 Chestnut Blvd (C Gilliam) WAGNER, JEFFREY Cleared by Citation
24-000465 03/27/2024  Dog @ Large - Main St & Leach St (E Hanby) BOOMS, DANIELLE Closed
24-000469 03/28/2024  Dog @ Large - Church St & Hill St (S Fortin) BOOMS, DANIELLE Closed
24-000540 04/16/2024  Dog At Large - Seeger St & Houghton St PIERCE, RYAN Closed
24-000650 05/01/2024  Animal Complaint - 6680 Third St (D Rabideau) PIERCE, RYAN Tumed Over Animal
Control
24-000713 05/11/2024  Safety Concern w/ Dogs - 6446 Pine St (K Spencer/D Mayer) OWENS, WILLIAM Turned Over Animal
Control
24-000738 05/14/2024  Harboring Rabbits - 4255 West St (J Boyce) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
9901-0B -- BLIGHT Count: 9
24-000005 01/02/2024  Blighted Structure - 6377 Seventh St (C Dotson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000006 01/02/2024  Blighted Structure - 6405 Sixth St (R Bean) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000007 01/02/2024  Blighted Structure - 6359 Houghton St (A Remsing) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Cleared by Citation
24-000008 01/02/2024  Blighted Structure - 6306 Pine St (J Harmon) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Cleared by Citation
24-000244 02/21/2024  Blighted Structure - 6727 Pine St (A Zavitz) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000423 03/19/2024  Blighted Structure - 6473 Main St (K Mooney) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000448 03/25/2024  Blighted Structure - 6456 Third St (T Wright-Wismer) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Cleared by Citation
24-000485 04/02/2024  Blighted Structure - 4260 Seeger St (M Elwood) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000701 05/09/2024  Blighted Structure - 4261 Maple St (A Beems) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
9901-0D -- BRUSH IN STREET Count: 3
24-000504 04/09/2024  Grass Clippings in Roadway - Northwood Cir PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000665 05/06/2024  Grass Clippings in Roadway - 6719 Main St (M Moore) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000741 05/14/2024  Grass Clippings in Roadway - 6274 Main St (K Sargent) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
9901-0G -- GRASS/WEEDS Count: 74
24-000564 04/22/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6285 Main St (K Burch) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000565 04/22/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6229 Main St (S Seghatoleslami) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Turned Over to Parks
for Mowing
24-000566 04/22/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6175 Main St (A Ozorowicz) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000567 04/22/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6704 Main St (E Schaap) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000568 04/22/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4545 Leach St (K Mooney) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000572 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds/Rubbish - 6617 Main St (R Azz 08 PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000573 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6446 Pine St (K Spencer) = - PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM
Offense Report Page: 2
Report Criteria:
Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status
01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 99010Z ALL
Incident Rprt Date Description Area  Officer Status
24-000574 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6428 Pine St (D Mayer) R PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000575 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6364 Pine St (C Crouch) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000576 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6343 Pine St (M Parks) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000581 04/24/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 4326 Woodland Ave (P Smith) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000583 04/24/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 4260 Seeger St (M Elwood) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000584 04/24/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 4190 Leach St (G Fearson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000585 04/24/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6392 Houghton St (A Magiera) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000587 04/24/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6372 Pine St (D Francis}) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000601 04/26/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6694 Main St (C Henderson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000602 04/26/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6861 Herron Dr (F Stoup) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000603 04/26/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 4405 Woodland Ave (R Oesterling) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000621 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6680 Third St (D Rabideau) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000622 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6628 Seed St (L Peterson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Turned Over to Parks
for Mowing
24-000623 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6274 Main St (K Sargent) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000624 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6241 Garfield Ave (R Daws) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000625 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6379 Garfield Ave (K Romstad) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000626 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6742 Main St (M Ziegler) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000627 04/30/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6593 Church St (R Rogers) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000632 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6603 Huron St (G Bartnik) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000633 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4615 Oak St (M Skelton) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000634 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4631 Oak St (M Hawk) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000635 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6619 Seed St (J Forbes) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000636 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6609 Seed St (T Fox) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000637 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4463 Seeger St (Frontier Communications) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000640 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - Forward Enterprises PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000641 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6290 Church St (J Gaeth) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000642 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4439 Seeger St (D Sanchez) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000643 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4169 Seeger St (S McCallum) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000644 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4386 Seeger St (G Standeford) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Turned Over to Parks
for Mowing
24-000645 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4805 Hospital Dr (E Wilson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000646 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4584 West St (M Shaft) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000647 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6353 Seventh St (E Nizzola) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000648 05/01/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6306 Pine St (J Harmon) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Turned Over to Parks
for Mowing
24-000666 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4368 Woodland Ave (S Miller) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000667 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6721 Garfield Ave (E Montreuil) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000668 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6377 Seventh St (M Eash) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000669 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - A&J Trucking, Inc PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000670 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-033-000-4530-00 (A Wright Trust) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000672 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-7100-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000673 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-7200-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000674 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-7500-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000675 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-8600-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000676 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-9200-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000677 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-8100-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000678 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-426-8200-00 (T Herron) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000679 05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-425-4800-00 (T ™™  on) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000680  05/06/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-431-0000-00 (- 99 -on) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM
Offense Report Page: 3

Report Criteria:

Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status

01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 ALL

Incident Rprt Date Description Officer Status
24-000684 05/07/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6545 Church St (M Meyer) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000685 05/07/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6556 Pine St (J Steadman) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000691 05/08/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4261 Maple St (A Beems) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000692 05/08/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4244 Sherman St (D McClorey) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000693 05/08/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4606 Sceger St (K Baka) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000695 05/08/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 6291 Church St (S Adams) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000697 05/08/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - AMI Industries, INC PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000698 05/08/2024  Tall Grass/Weeds - 4392 Seeger St (C Boone) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000700 05/09/2024  Grass/Weeds - All Star Car Wash PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000702 05/09/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4150 Seeger St (J Faber) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000703 05/09/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4354 Seeger St (A Gruber) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000704 05/09/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4144 Doerr Rd (Walbro) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000723 05/13/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4260 Seeger St (M Elwood) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000724 05/13/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6324 Houghton St (J Nizzola) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000725 05/13/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4281 Ale St (D Smith) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
24-000727 05/13/2024  Grass/Weeds - Parcel 035-500-580-0300-01 (R Beyette) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000729 05/13/2024  Grass/Weeds - 4194 Doerr Rd (Biddinger Properties LLC) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000735 05/14/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6646 Church St (G Bartnik) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000736 05/14/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6285 Main St (K Burch) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000743 05/15/2024  Grass/Weeds - 6378 Garfield Ave (T Bennett) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
9901-0H -- RECREATIONAL VEHICLE STORAGE Count: 4
24-000211 02/12/2024  Recreational Storage - 6403 Beechwood Dr (E Hollis) PIERCE, RYAN Complied
24-000425 03/19/2024  Recreational Storage - 6312 Brenda Dr (M Moakes) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000449 03/25/2024  Recreational Storage - 4881 Hemlock Ln (D Vowell) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000484 04/02/2024  Rubbish/Inoperable/Recreational/Zoning - 4509 Downing St (M PHILLIPS, KEVIN Unfounded

Wilkins)

9901-0J - INOPERABLE VEHICLE Count: 40
24-000009 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6372 Fourth St (T Tietjens) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000010 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6324 Brenda Dr (D Macnall) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000011 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4325 Woodland Ave (D Peters) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000012 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6811 Main St (J Root) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000013 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4259 Seeger St (N Hennessey) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000014 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4152 Sherman St (B Deering) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000015 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6725 Main St (B Griggs) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000016 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6785 Main St (J Bliss) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000023 01/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4312 Brenda Dr (C Arthur) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000031 01/03/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6165 Cedar Dr (N Cummins) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000033 01/04/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4391 Seeger St (K Turner) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000034 01/04/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4355 Leach St (P Tribble) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000057 01/09/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6455 Sixth St (R Boscaglia) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000060 01/09/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4534 West St (J Sherman) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000115 01/22/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6609 Seed St (T Fox) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000120 01/23/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4316 Doerr Rd (K Hillis) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000135 01/29/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6364 Pine St (C Crouch) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000136 01/29/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6306 Main St (C Koop) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000214 02/13/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4653 Hospital Dr (B Ramsay) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000217 02/14/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6780 Main St (G Mellendorf) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000222 02/15/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6667 Third St (S8 Whe- ] (){} - PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied



Cass City Police Department - (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM
Offense Report Page: 4
Report Criteria:
Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status
01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 99010Z ALL
Incident Rprt Date Description Area Officer Status
24-000237 02/19/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6362 Fourth St (A Legualt) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied B
24-000238 02/19/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6372 Fourth St (M Anderson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000250 02/22/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4094 E Nicholas Dr (R Carpenter) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000271 02/26/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6379 Garfield Ave (K Romstad) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000337 03/06/2024 Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6188 Lakeside Dr (A Bradley) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000359 03/12/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - M St (D Matson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000361 03/12/2024 Inoperable Vehicle/s & Rubbish on Property - 6357 Main St (O PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
McConnell)
24-000400 03/14/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6314 Main St (B Moakes) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000424 03/19/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6312 Brenda Dr (K Cross) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000426 03/19/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6188 Lakeside Dr (A Bradley) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000431 03/20/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4409 Brooker St (R Bliss) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000461 03/27/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6343 Pine St (M Parks/J Spencer) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000484 04/02/2024  Rubbish/Inoperable/Recreational/Zoning - 4509 Downing St (M PHILLIPS, KEVIN Unfounded
Wilkins)
24-000487 04/02/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4394 Ale St (B Lefler) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000511 04/09/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6772 Pine St (J Hennessey/M Harding) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000518 04/11/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6680 Third St (D Rabideau) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000548 04/18/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 4355 Leach St (P Tribble) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000742 (5/15/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s - 6372 Pine St (D Francis) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000747 05/16/2024  Inoperable Vehicle - NW Municipal Lot (S Mester) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
9901-0L — LOITERING Count: 2
24-000405 03/15/2024  Loitering - Express Stop (J McCoy) PIERCE, RYAN Closed
24-000542 04/16/2024  Loitering - Revive Ministries (R German) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
990/-0ON - UNNECESSARY NOISE Count: 1
24-000356 03/11/2024  Disturbing The Peace - 6609 Seed St (J Yax) WAGNER, JEFFREY Closed
9901-0R -- RUBBISH/GARBAGE IN YARD Count: 11
24-000017 01/02/2024  Rubbish on Property - 4282 West St (I Howell) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000018 01/02/2024  Rubbish on Property - 4631 Oak St (M Hawk) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000019 01/02/2024  Rubbish on Property - 6318 Houghton St (C Mayer) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000020 01/02/2024  Rubbish on Property - 6432 Church St (R Groth) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000124 01/24/2024  Rubbish on Property - 4319 West St (D Kingsland) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000335 03/06/2024  Rubbish on Property - 6249 Lakeside Dr (K Dishman) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000336 03/06/2024  Rubbish on Property - 6172 Lakeside Dr (A Swires) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000361 03/12/2024  Inoperable Vehicle/s & Rubbish on Property - 6357 Main St (O PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
McConnell)
24-000457 03/26/2024  Rubbish on Property - 6343 Pine St (M Parks) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000484 04/02/2024  Rubbish/Inoperable/Recreational/Zoning - 4509 Downing St (M PHILLIPS, KEVIN Unfounded
Wilkins)
24-000572 04/23/2024  Grass/Weeds/Rubbish - 6617 Main St (R Azzoo) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Notice Mailed
9901-0V -- VACANT PROPERTY Count: 24
24-000163 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6215 Dale St (C Vandewater) PIERCE, RYAN Occupied
24-000164 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6306 Pine St (J Harmon) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000165 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6327 Houghton St (G Binder) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000166 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6359 Houghton St (A Remsing) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000167 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6371 Houghton St (D Manchester) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000168 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6571 Houghton St (Little ] 101 ies) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000169 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6456 Third St (T Wright-\? ....... ,. PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM

Offense Report Page: 5
Report Criteria:
Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status
01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 99010Z ALL
Incident Rprt Date Description Area Officer Status
24-000170 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6592 Third St (Little Provisions) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000171 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6712 Third St (C Heckman) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000172 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6395 Fourth St (P Astley) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000173 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6606 Garfield Ave (B Beeman) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000174 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6721 Garfield Ave (R Voss) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000175 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6377 Seventh St (C Dotson) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000176 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4319 Seeger St (Ml State Housing) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000177 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4331 Seeger St (N Nicol) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000178 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4386 Seeger St (G Standeford) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000179 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4594 Seeger St (R Parrish) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000180 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4594 Oak St (Y Greer) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000181 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4215 Maple St (B Hennessey) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000182 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4325 Sherman St (B Hennessey) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
24-000183 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4665 Hospital Dr (L Ross/D Delamarter) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000184 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 4656 Hunt St (K Hool) PIERCE, RYAN Registered
24-000185 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6603 Huron Ave (J Ricker) PIERCE, RYAN Occupied
24-000186 02/05/2024  Vacant Property - 6628 Seed St (L Peterson) PIERCE, RYAN Notice Mailed
9901-0W -- WASTE COLLECTION Count: 14
24-000320 03/04/2024  Waste Collection - 6535 Main St (Horizon Properties, LLC) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000420 03/18/2024  Waste Collection - 6403 Beechwood Dr (E Hollis) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000428 03/20/2024  Waste Collection - 6725 Main St (8 Griggs) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000455 03/26/2024  Garbage Collection - 6352 Main St (D Krantz) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000456 03/26/2024  Garbage Collection - 4408 West St (A Remsing) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000490 04/02/2024 Waste Collection - 6681 Third St (M Krueger) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000505 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 6545 Church St (Henchmen MC Clubhouse) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000506 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 6373 Sixth St (S Kokenos) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000507 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 6291 Church St (S Adams) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000508 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 4454 Sherman St (S Mousseau) PHILLIPS, KEVIN In Person Contact
24-000509 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 4446 Sherman St (V Haag) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000510 04/09/2024  Waste Collection - 6728 Houghton St (J Woodall) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000563 04/22/2024  Waste Collection - 4316 Doerr Rd (J Wilson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000628 04/30/2024  Waste Collection - 6470 Houghton St (K Vatter) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
9901-0X -- SIGNS Count: 45
24-000368 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6567 Church St (C Williamson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000369 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6417 Church St (K McClorey) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000370 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6291 Church St (S Adams) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000371 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4567 Seeger St (M Nelson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000372 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4790 Hospital Dr (Meritage Mgt) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000373 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4572 Hills St (Meritage Mgt) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000374 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - Parcel 035-028-000-2420-00 (Northwood PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal

Lake Condo Assc)
24-000375 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6445 Garfield Ave (M Grider) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000376 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way -~ Houghton St & Seeger St (Church of God) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000377 03/14/2024 Sélfl:l]r/:h in Righl of Way - Houghton St & Seeger St (First Baptist PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
)

24-000378 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4334 Seeger St (C Erla) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000379 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4319 Seeger St (HUD) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000380 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6242 Garfield Ave -_ 102- PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000381 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4401 Brooker St (R >impson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911 05/16/2024  04:01 PM
Offense Report Page: 6
Report Criteria:
Start Date End Date Start Offense End Offense Status
01/01/2024 05/16/2024 99010 590102 ALL
Incident Rprt Date Description Area Officer Status
24-000382 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6340 Houghton St (G Wilson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000383 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6338 Main St (D Howard) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000384 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6742 Main St (M Ziegler) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000385 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6658 Huron St (T Vatter) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000386 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6401 Huron St (J Blattner) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000387 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4385 Doerr Rd (W Harrington) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000388 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - Parcel 035-033-000-4530-00 (A Wnght PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
Trust)
24-000389 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6291 Virginia St (E Read) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000390 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4309 Woodland Ave (R Wallace) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000391 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6721 Garfield Ave (E Montreuil) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000392 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6809 Herron Dr (G Jones) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000393 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4311 Ale St (M Yax) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000394 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4273 Sherman St (C Diaz) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000395 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4325 Sherman St (B Hennessey) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000396 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6374 Chestnut Blvd (J Dombey) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000397 03/14/2024  Sigw/s in Right of Way - 6241 Main St (Independent Bank) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000398 03/14/2024  Sigw/s in Right of Way - 6180 Main St (Unknown) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000399 03/14/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6254 Main St (T Moore) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000406 03/15/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6538 Third St (Church of Nazarene Bldg) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000418 03/18/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6325 Main St (P Pasternak) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000430 03/20/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6440 Huron St (M Karwowski) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000458 03/26/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - Seeger St & Garfield Ave (Osentoski PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
Reality)
24-000480 04/01/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4545 Leach St (K Mooney) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000494 04/03/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - MiTech Tooling, Inc PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
24-000501 04/08/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - Beechwood Dr & Hospital Dr (Northwood PHILLIPS, KEVIN Closed
Lake Condos Asc)
24-000513 04/10/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6386 Garfield Ave (G Thane) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000520 04/11/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6720 Third St (Elite Reality) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
24-000521 04/11/2024  Sigo/s in Right of Way - 6757 Main St PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000522 04/11/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4309 Woodland Ave PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000571 04/22/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 6681 Third St (M Krueger) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000638 05/01/2024  Sign/s in Right of Way - 4868 Seeger St (CC Ji/Sr High School) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Pending Renewal
9901-0Y -- HARBORING LIVESTOCK Count: 4
24-000027 01/03/2024  Harboring Chickens - 4601 Huron St (S Anderson) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000029 01/03/2024  Harboring Chickens & Goats - 6766 Third St (J Gaeth) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Council Approved
24-000664 05/06/2024  Harboring Ducks - 6403 Beechwood Dr (E Hollis) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Open
24-000740 05/14/2024  Harboring Chickens - 4859 Crestwood Dr (D Wessels) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Council Approved
9901-0Z -- ZONING Count: 5
24-000334 03/06/2024  Building Permit - 6430 Chestnut Blvd FREEMAN, JAMES Turned Over
24-000484 04/02/2024  Rubbish/Inoperable/Recreational/Zoning - 4509 Downing St (M PHILLIPS, KEVIN Unfounded
Wilkins)
24-000544 04/16/2024  Zoning - 4716 Hunt St (J Smentek) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Complied
24-000570 04/22/2024  Building Permit - 6433 Church St (K Russell) PHILLIPS, KEVIN Tumed Over Building
Codes
24-000639 05/01/2024  Zoning - 6350 Garfield Ave (Wolf Zen Tattoo) PIERCE, RYAN Closed
Total: 254

-103-



Cass City Police Department -- (989) 872-2911

Offense Report

Report Criteria:

Start Date

End Date Start Offense End Offense

05/16/2024  04:.01 PM
Page: 7

Status

01/01/2024

05/16/2024 99010 990102

ALL

Incident

Rprt Date Description Area  Officer

Status

9901-0
9901-0A
9901-0B
9901-0D
2901-0G
9901-0H
9901-0J
9901-0L
9901-0N
9901-0R
9901-0V

9901-0W
9901-0X
9901-0Y
9901-0Z

Offense Activity Counts

-104-



